April 27, 1945

Memo for the Pirector

EDY to
)
s

in 1935 intreduced Ambassador JOSEFE P.;
then made & big play before KENNEDY
1 acquainted with big newspaper men and as

Ctho effect ¢
proof of this introdueed LENNEDY to

-le
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. . LN Mr. -’b\ollon

Direcror Mr. J A. Tamp
INVESTIGATION Mr. Clegg

- ' : S % ‘ uner ARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Glavin

Mr. Ladd_
) { ecord

Telephone Call or Visiter Mr. Nichols____
: Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy
- Mr. Carson

. Mr. Egan
Mr._Jeseph P /fKennedy from NYC  Mr. Gurnes
XXXIEX--phoned’. Mr. Harbo
Mr. Hendon
Phone No. Mr. Jones
- Mr. Pennington_

Hour 1O 2264 Date_April 20 19 €6  Tele. Room

Mr. Nease

Miss Beabm____
“'I Uiu Gandy____
vi REMARKS _ z
Fhen advised that the Director aohd Ef/ Tolesor
were boith eutl of the city, Mry, XeNgedy asked
if the following message could b ven to
¥r. Hoover w he next contact theNoffice,

He stated he had received

W
‘“‘-‘D Ueac'. oLy 'uu |w'0v-i

e

he also ldentified as a friend of Mr. Hoover,
that she had been told by her next doer
neighbor that FBI agents had been there twe
daye making inguiries cencerning
Mr. Xennedy satd he thoug this
"rishy” and wondered iy ghe men had really
been Bureau Agenis ep; pfonies. He requested

that if possible he ‘i&ggdggma_gﬁ

will be at the Wald

until 3P¥ Sunday, $xz-Cgriton in
Boston until Tuesd nXegurning to
the Waldorf Towerg%Tue i . JL

He vas aaauvi 6 0 g(ven this
B?‘E&Y ) C’ﬁ , c " P
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O]fﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

;' o fTO : The Director * DATE: April 20, 1946
- RQM : E. A. :443 s Si—
I ’\ T“j / . Glav i
, 1 SUBJECT: : b

. Lgan

- . Bemd®n________
penningtom____—

Quinn Tams

By way of background you will recail that Mr. Joseph P, ke, Quimn

o /1/(\ .)éennedx telephoned from New York this morning and stated that he had Jf; Meese
received word from a very good friend, Mlss Gandy
ml’dﬂ Beach, that she een Lo er next -

at FBI agents had been there two days making inquiries
Mr. Kennedy stated that he thought the story

mbarll e v o] A bhn mam Rad manTTe haooar Dumaci: amarmt o
SMYT GiAl WUILAMGL U L4 WUIT UL L suiu.q GOl DI“ SRl apciivD s

I called & at Miami and after checking with the
resident agent at ch he stated that ureau had not at any
time conducted any investigation comunig&n@
agents been engaged in other investigative activities in the vicinity

of ber residsncs,

Pursuant to your instructions, Mntuﬁnw at Palm
Beach this afternoon and was informed tha e Buleau had not conducted

sfy investigation of her and had not conducted any investigation in the =
vicinity of her home, She was advised that the Bureau would interview ey

o
(=4

kbR
g
[*]

K

——— -~

her next door neighbor who had furnished this 1n1'orma’EIon to hér. - ~
L

)

/ 7/

real estate man but whose 1dent.ityhe did not know called

and asked about various parcels of real estate in the vicinity of SN
¢ home, mentioned th ome next to him and the unidentifijed
geriped as being about ﬁfty-ﬁve yaars of age asked

Subsequently, i '
had been making inguiries about hecr. asked & number of questions '

about the man's identity and seemed & little concerned about it aud in a
_’facetious manner adv] e ht have bee
man. made thig sitstement jokingly. Apparently becams

=

concern ter nking out the matter and accordingmtuent
subsequently called Mr. Xennedy about 1t who sccording t
is a high classed reputable man, expressed reggret that hi
comment had been taken seriously by
completely satisified about the situa

EAT:bpa /‘ i a

s2m 10w >t

———
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E UNITED S rreeidd uOVERNMENT
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: " paTE:. Noveber 10, e
}

: uth nroronoo to hlophom oonnnsthu or lr. m dih
Assistant Direotor B, J. CORNELLEY November 5, 1948, repors
dated Novenber 18, 145 4o covers U )
s recspitulation or summry ol the oomplaint of /
the setup of the Continental Press and its epposi i
fnitiated in April, 1945, the Trans-American Publishing M S
Tows Service Company, Inoorporated, ths Chiocago Triminsl syndiuin 2, ; YL
_gontrolled organization, and a bdrief factusl statement of infor- v#”’
‘mation of the outstending Criminal Byndicate figures im €he .~
% . Danited States with detall available as to their kmowm activities )
-, ., . snd how they are ulooil‘bod with each other ia nrim 1 ides .
- 'nd utioul}; _ oz - .

:-’-‘-ﬂ'-—lr-ﬂn — *t"..;:u.n h—

L
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is a ¢lose friend of

: BE , the alleged’
representative of JOSERRYSENNEDY, former U, £/ ambassador to England,
who has racketeering coginections in New ¥ork, Florida, and Cleveland,

- 129 -




- : - . *
E ; v )
JRERY GF IIWESTI e
SLPARTMENT GF JUs 10

AWGNICATIONS SECTIOH -

ADD \l L (hl_'a
w

APR 83951 N
- | / LI
TELE ' . o

PR
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.N}E\RSTATE

KEFAUVER COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE ORGANIZED CRINE IN

COMMERCE ~ MISSING WITNESS, IRVING FRANK SHERMAN, _
_, UPON INTERVIEW CONCERNING
WHEREABOUTS OF IRVIMG-SHERMAN ADVISED THAT SHERMAN HAS WIDE ACQUAIN-
TANCE AMONG PROMINENT NEW YORKERS. {JJIRECALLED THAT APPROXIMATE-
LY ONE_YEAR AGO AT.GALLAGHERS RESTAURANT,. NYC, -HE WAS PRESENT. WHEN /~

2
SHERMAN GREETED THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS WHO CAME INTO GALLAGHERS //)
AND APPEARED TO RBE WELL ACQUAINTED WITH TH !,%;7//*

A . jonr avpassapor JosErn PoxEniDY (NS

S

6! R'Iagnm.m 1 éi'—z/?z’%’ !!

o QECH
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512 ORGANIZED CRIME IN INTERSTATE COy

d })

The Witxess. 37 or 38. He has been working there some ¢,

The Court. Briefly, what is the story on him, right thepe’

The Witness. He has been working seven or eight years -
he belongs te the union and I believe he has been a stewarq ¥
he is quite active in union matters, but this is what I wyng s P
Maybe you don’t want to have it on the record.

The Cougrt. All right, off the record.

{Discussion off the record.)

(Witness exeused.)

STATE OF MICHIGAN
IN THE CIRCTIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF waryg
{Misc. No. 72052)

In Re: Petition of Gerald K. O'Brien, Prosceuting Aftorney o
for a One-Man Grand Jury Investigation into the commission
in the Counfy of Wayne

Proceedings had and testimony taken in the above entitid)
Honorable Geowree B. Murrny, Cirenit Judgze, sitting as a One
at 197+ Nationnl Bank Building, in the City of Detroit, Mich
December 9th, 1946,

Present: Mr. Ralph Garber, Assistant Prosecuting Attorney,

Reported by : Margaret Catneron, Reporter.

STANLEY W.‘Cm‘nna:\‘l:, being Ly the Court first duly swo
and testified as follows:

Examipation by Mr, GARper:

What is your full name’—A. Stanley Waorth\Cochrane.
Where do you live, Mr. Cochranei—A, 1042 Audubon Hoad,
You are employed by the Briggs Manufacturing Company?
What is your official title out there ?—A. Director of I'urd
How long have you held that job?—A. Since June. 1
. And your predecessor s Mr. William J, Clearyi—A. Tha
,And were yvou assoctated with him before his death A, 4
2 himn as working there with him : that's all. 4
: . Q. What was your position before Mr. Cleary’s death?—A. W
? ) sgales department, )
: Q. How long have you heen with the Briges Manufacturing p
o : A. Briggs Manufacturing Company, twenty vears.
¢ i g Q. What did you start as? What was your first position tbe
' it &5, oh, Time Study man, Cost, stuff like that.
Q. I see, and you continued on up then, up to the sales end of]
: A. That’s right. :
‘A Q. And now you are the head man of the Purchasing Deparnt
rect. 3
Q. Now, where were you born, Mr. Cochrape?™—A, Columbus. I
The Cotrrrt. You are a Hoosier, right? i
The WiTness. That's right.

By Mr. Gagser:
Q. When were vou born?—A. Mareh 12, 1895,
Q. How long have you lived in Detroit—A. OL, I came here
15, I puess, 3
Q. And then what were you employed at when you first came to 18
4 A. T worked at Chaliners Motor Company. i
Q. How many years did you work for them?—A. Oh, 1 do2¥3
short tfime. Then I waorked with Maxwell Motor Company.
' Q. Where were you educated ?—A. In Madison, Indiana. 3
o Q. How far did youn go in school?’—A., Two vears college, HE
Q. Twa years at Hanover"—A. Yes. . g
i Q. Now, you are acquainted with the eontract that is now ib €X
i ',-’ the Carl Renda Company aud Brigzs Manufacturing Comps
; right. It is in the files,

VoY YoY-FFe

- T

i tan
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ORGANIZED CRIME IN INTERSTATE COMMERy

" The Cotrrr. You came into the Purchasing Department ae - o wher
The Wrrress. Correct. 1didn't know any more about it— " paent
The Cover. How did they happen to pick on you for that job- w
The WirneEsS. I don't know, 1 am sure, ail ‘“1
The CoURT. You were in the sales department. What was v rate L
The WrTxess, Well, I was sales manager of the Turret Div. s St }:

w

nine years in England under the sales manager of the English sy

Motor Bodies, Limited, s
The {ovar. What? TR
The Wirness. Briggs Motor Dodies, Limited, was the name o i

subsidiary. s ¥
The Corrr. You spent nine years in London? o
The WITNESS., Yes, siT, v in
The Courrr. When? Nine continuous years? n
The WITNESS, 1931 to 15940 yobd
The Covrt. Just hefore the war? S
The WiITxEss. We had eight months of war. War waz decla~d v ,.l

1939. -
The CovrT. You got out in the early days of the war? o

The Wirxess. Before the Blitz,. T got out at an obportine 1=
The Court. You st @n\ e met o friend of mine, . el

The WiTxeas., JosepdNsennedy?

Tie Covrr. The Amipssadory

The WETNESS. NSure, He was the one helped us to get out of ther
The Cover. He got out himself and Winant went there.

The WITNESS. Yes,

The Court. It he still there, yet?

The Wrrxess, 1 believe be is.

By Mr, GArRer:

0. When did Mr. Cleary die and leave his job over there®—4, vi ]
the exact dare.

). Well, when did ¥ou go to work there®—A. Early June.

Q. 80 it would be sometime in September or August that you fim
tract’—A. 1 imagine so. I am just guessing, surmising, 1 don't ki
date.

(). How did you happen—how did this coniraci happe i o
tion+—A. I don't recall now—going through the files for some purpoe

Q. Did you ever examine it i—A. I looked at it, saw when it was

Q. When was it signed?—A. I don’t know.

Q. Is it dated’—A. I couldn’t tell you.

Q. Who signed it?>—A., I think Mr. Cleary signed it, if I romemig

Q. Have there been any changes made in the terms of this contrsd
bave taken over>—A. Not that I know of.

Q. Did you ever see this order here, which is Grand Jury Exhihil
never saw that,

Q. Well, is that still good, that order*—A, As far as I know.

Q. In other words, you are still selling at those prices as set 9 .
of April 23, 1946 —A_ Yes,

Q. You have never countermanded that order or changed it
A, No.

Q. Have you ever checked to see whether this contract was 8 good
poor contract for the Briggs?—A. No. .

Q. Do you know whether or not they're losing money under that
A. I couldn’t say. N p

Q. Do you know what the reason for this contract is?—A. Well
the material, I suppose.

Q. What else?—A. Pardon?

Q. What else?—A. Nothing that I know of.

Q. Did you ever investigate to see who Carl Renda and Compiny

Q. Do you know who they are?—A. I know they are scrap mé
that's all.

Q. Do you know how old Carl Renda is7--A. I have no fd'es."

0. Do von know how long he has been in the serap bus‘inPF_S lf!-.:
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S ¥R 07 T Svine '8, 1963, 1siie ,{
"7 ‘migaxise carried an n-nqu muonod 'sonuly q..u TS ﬁa;
: ?‘,-"—)ddvtn; the Gul?r,” which ¥ td op an informal - . ."-"
- discussion betwsen Attoraey Genera) NOBERT ¥, mﬁnx

" ‘SURKE nmnu. Clvil luitt ‘Chie? eof the Department _.-'
‘ v of Justice, J SALDYIN und gseveral bt BALDVIN's 1‘.,‘ i
» scquaintancej ick meeting was hold at the tpu-tnnt

= e S e -

. : ]
5 of Josxpﬂ ‘umx in New York n.u:y. ;_, o N
S - — )

_,:: ﬂ . .-" el e o

“Accordiag to the nrti.clo, ' ‘howr aumu
d:l.-cuss.ton took place, and on OoDe Occasion a youmg .
freedom rider waggled a finger in the face of

Attorney General KENNEDY and informed him he would

npot take up arms against Cuba,

- 7 he article further relates that BALDWIN, < -~ "' o o

. ‘when interviewed, in his apartment in New York City, : =

e -stated "He (Attorney Genersl KENNEDY) was surprised _ . e

! '“to hesr there were Negroes who wouldn't fight fer - S

s " +their country." BALDWIN continned, 'Siow many Negroes LR

would fight to free Cuba when they can't be trood ‘ «
thenselvel?" ‘
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so : -MR. MOHR

. . . . Lot Tolson
~ WNITED STATES G( . . ' : Belmoot — ..

Mokt

Memomndum | - /?’-in

onrad
DeLoach

pare: November 26, 1963 Cete

Rosen

. . ] B . _ _ ' ?llllvlnm _—
. & Trotter
FROM N. P, Callahan _ - —— 154 - Tela. Room
< " o ‘ Qﬂ'ﬂd! »

SUBJECT: ~ A1 ]1EGED PASSING AWAY OF FORMER
' AMBASSADOR JOSEPHP};'EEWED - 18 SS.
FATHER OF LATE PRESIDENT KENN‘EDY --—""'

L4

r\ [T

' BAC Gillies of the Washington Field Office telephonically advised that
one of the Agents of his office while on Capital Hill on official matters called to
advise that there is a rumor, unconfirmed, going about that the father of the late
President Kennedy passed away this morning. Gillies stated that there has been
no verification of this and he is merely passing it along for information. There
have been numerous unconfirmed rumors in the last several days similar to the
above. A

The above is sabmitted for information.

ADDENISUM_ SAC Gillies subsequently called and advised that the wire services had

g &3 rapparently checked the above and the above rumor was found to be
o . rumtrue. :
o iy _..'CS ' :
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. Mok

Memomndum e ’(5

i
Loach :
parz: November 23, 1963 m’%
| W'M

Tavel
Tratter

Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

 FROM W. P. CAL
s
susjscr.~JOSEPH PAKENNEDY ey £ Q3 -

FATHER OF FORMER MKENNEDY

»

Resident am Carpenter of Hyannis Port had informed him the late
Pres:denf 16d7's Father had taken the news of his son's death much better
%ﬁcipated, he having been advised of the news this morning. Doctors

EAC enkins telephanically advised this afternoon from Boston that

who had
Boston.

n standing by from Boston have been excused and have relnrned to

QAC Eamnns advised that Mrs. Kennedy, the late Presldent'mqﬁmr, |
ome Washington tomorrow to attend services for her son on.Monday but;“
the the not accompany her. c-, - B
X
6 gAC Jenkins further advised that desp1te news comment apparently there
is _ng finsadetermination yet as to whether the services in Boston in¥onsettiod
with burigl at Brookline will be strictly private or whether or not trienc@ will also
be invit Mrs. Kennedy, the wmow, has not made a final determinatich on this Y
pois at Pis time. | a\
-

The above i8 submitted for your infor mation, «
1 - Mr, Tolson -
NPC:gt _ '
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upom of BA ROBERT P. mmnc, nm 3, /30
and $/15/84, at Pallas. - / z:rsu

-gg L e =z (195—29?)

- Enclosed herewith and attached te apprepriate ap:l.up.f
geport fer the Bureau are three photegraphs of Rxhibit P-212.

. Two esples of this axhibit are listed as enclesures fer
" fhe President's Commissisn in the body of this report with these
“copies being attached teo the ospies of the repert that are mu—
nated as President'’s Commissien copies. _ .

et -

o
o

6 » re
% (-]7[. XIn this regard, the Burean may desire to xemove tho
onclosure page from those cepies of this repert that are luu-.l- R

& te _o'luetn other than the rz-u:ulut'- Commissien.
. Sl Komai ™ Iu-l-ﬁh-hbr
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M. D STATES DEPARTMENT ¢ J. hICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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! Y /|
Copy to:
Repot ok  SA BOBERT P, GEMBERLING Ofic:  DALIAS
Date: June 19, 1964 ‘ .
Field Office File No: 8943 o Berses File Nou §2-109060
Tle: ASSABSINRATION OF PRESIDENT

JOEN PITZGERALD KENNEDY,
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS

Chgacter: MISCELLANEOUE - INFORMATION CONCERNING

During cpurse of captioned investigation numerous allegations
have been received concerning persons sther than the alleged
assassin, LEE HARVEY OSWALD, and logical imvestigation has

been conducted in sach instance in an effort te resolve such
allegationg.

,
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HELEN CROZIER GREENWOOD

On December 2, 1963, Mr. GERALD TON,
telep number
2950, appeared at the Los Angeles Office of the
Federal Bureau of Invutiy.tion a.nd turnuhed the tol:l.oung

dnPoveedld son e e )
: 5 ’ ;’L"&f‘.‘, N :‘%? iﬁ,ﬁ .) 5 -
mm-utedmtmsonmumcmm =
research concerning sxtrasensory perception ! }. He sald -
that in the November 28, 1963, issue of the "Los Angeles
Santin Negro newspaper, he cobserved an article wherein
HELEN REENWOOD is quoted as having reported having a
fyvision" of the asaassination of President JOHN F, KRNNEDY
.zgroximtely two months prior to Novenber 22, 1963. BALTON
ted that because of his interest in the field of BP,
he Mdiately contacted GREENWQOD an )
"miom hnve been accurate. 4 :
-l mm :

mml ’t‘tad mt Lnrous 5 W
mmmmn sha €014 him that ahs had m.'hr-d anathar % 1 m"

P gy TV W W N N d VWA RRA T WA v WJ-W

in which she predicted that four members of the KENNEDY
family would die before the KENNEDY “clan” was out of power.
HALTON agdvised tola hip . JOHN F. KENNEDY was the
the second ;to die of

TPTWRS _ . ____ % A a _ an_ & -

..ii- ,-u" .,

DATUIAL CThuses H ROS LU WOUlQ Dé wWnlra {vo die of
natural causes); and E fourth had not yet dbeen identified
to her. HALTON stated she ecould not prediet when these
events would occur, and she had indicated she expected
subsequent visions to £ill in the exact dates and the
ddentity of the rmrth member or tha rn.mily

' HALTON l.dviaad that GREEWOOD allo told him
- that a mﬁ had told her that it is dangerous for -

JACQ widow of the late President; to eon-

e L SIS FaESYT ¥ e

tinue to Visit the grave of her husband so often. -She
said that a vision informed her that after the eighth
visit to the mve, one of her two chﬂ.dm wou.ld be

kidnapped e

mg, ToHru /‘kawvsoy
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M- SAC, WFO (89-78) )

Ill‘l'lﬂ or pnsxm
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RB: MARGARET NANILL

®
received tron vU.8.
J. HASIR, WFO.

' %P0 files reflect JOHN PATRICK and IAIGARI-'!' llll
were subjects ofﬁ investigation during 1981, ia
which New York was origis. rean file mumber for this case
:oflectod as 87-58882, New York file 87-8676, asd Los Anzoln

7-13835.

indicated HANILIs involved i
At that time, EANILIS c

commitsents for donations from the Ford Foundation, the TR

Bockefeller Foundation, and the Joseph P, Kennedy, Jr. FPounda- -
. tiony provided enough local money could be raised. iy
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; SRR The QYNNI case file also reflects GARET 22+
BANTLL, using mames of MARCARET LOGAN O'NANILL and PEGGY '~

1 O'EANILL, sent and received correspondence from Attorasy ‘*“'»* "
General ROBERT ¥, EENNEDY, She also corresponded with the -’ 7

e el

','r Prosecution was docunod 1- thu case by msu 1;:
Vashington and Nev York. e

K
EEE
# 'z = R

Ope copy LENM being furnished Los mou- in un\_,

1 of NANILLs previously having lived in that area, and since *°

J - RAYE ROSENSVEIG reportedly maintains residence is lac Angolﬂ’
i

/ Search Bureau iadices in effort to locate record

-

of any call HANILL claims to have made to FBI to report
assassination of President mnm, prior to his being kilhd
in Dallas on 11/32/63. )
LXADS - : -

AT NEW YORK CITY. Will search indices in effort
to locate Tecord of call by HAMILL reporting that President
KENNEDY was to be shot in Dallas. 4Also determipe 1f NAMILL
reported shot being fired at her while en route betvoen
Washington, D. C., and New York via traia.

It 1s moted WFO nlu contalin no rocord of any
such calls ever being received from mn.l.. , i

: In view LL's b round of hing I.nvolvod .
in , WFO anticipates
conducting wo furtber imquiry regarding Rer allegation that

she advised the FBI that President KENNEDY vonld be shot .. - -
) : “ ‘. ulm. ) ' 5'4‘-‘ ‘J N —‘.‘:’? —-,-:- e - - B e e i -, -js;z,';' Ff "
-2- . e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION
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October 14, 1964
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PROPERTY OF FBI
report and its contents are
Joaned to you by the FBI and are
pot to be distributed outside of
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Nr. John J. O'Dowd, Advisory Braach, Legal Divisios,
Passport Office, Department of State, Washington, D. C., -
advised a Special Agent of ths Federal Bureau of Imvestigatien
{PRI) on October 13 1984, the Department of State, Washiagton,
D. C., had received information that date to the effect
Nargaret NMamill has claimed to have kaows Presideat John 7.
Kennaedy was to be killed in Dallas, Texas, and that she had

made repeated calls to the ¥FBI to mo avail.

Mr. O'Dowd ufomc‘lw been of
interest to the Passport Office since she us to be
the 1llegitimate daughter ef the
ate Jo P r,, brether of President Kennedy.
Se said Hamill has soug r some time to get a passport ia
the Kenanedy name, and finally was successful at the American
Cossulate at Bublin, Irelanfi, is having her passport amended

to read in that mame. detease Mass 3
: ed -2
;5.\?/ ‘Dowd informed Margaret, and John mﬁ.‘f‘_@_ﬂﬁ’

1 Raye 1.1 Ros and_Teresap¥¥olpe, hive recently
authoritiés, mne, Jtaly, at
which time Nargaret Hamill\s allegatioa of prior knowvledge
of President Kennedy‘’s assagsimation, and purporied contacti
with the FBI, was obtained. \ Mr. O'Dowd states furtbher that
information pertaiming to Naygaret Namill's alleged relation-
ship to President Kennedy '.1 Eh;g-..zb;:f’}-q.odﬁ o Lot e
Mr. O'Dowd furnished copies ef statements obtained
frem various persons wvho witnessed remarks made by Nargaret
Samill. BRe also furnished a copy of a letter from Rome .
Police Beadquarters to the American Embassy ia Rome, dated

Bntanhasr B 1084 whish leflb.-- _‘eta‘l_ls tge ranwldts 9, dmtar.

e YW s W), AFwEy Wik Wi vwrwe - A v -

views conducted by Rome Police. Ia addition, a memorandum
prepared by Everett L. Damron, Chief of Citizenship Section,
American Esbassy, Rome, dated Beptember 34, 1964, was fur-
aished by NMr. O'Dowd. This memorandum sets forth additioma
Anformation regardimg this matter. .

KT
v
. - T

e The statements, memorandum, and letter are as . ..
follows: - el
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Captain N. 8. Cofield, WBA, IBSSO American Embassy. I am
an American and have lived in Italy for a year amd a half,

Y am a -mf. mianal aiavar_
- L Z 3 --"--'

"“On the morning of September 1, 1964, I went to
the lobby ef the Notel Quirimale im Rome to keep an appoint-
ment, pre-arranged earlier by telephone, with Niss Josephime
Kennedy and the Contessa Voipe. The meeting had been estab-
lished to discuss my possible engagement with The Natiomal
Opera Company, which they claimed to be forming in Vashing-
ton, P. C. I obtaipned this information from an article ia
the ROME PAILY ANERICAK 2 few days before.

"I was told by Niss Kennsdy that she was the
daughter of the deceased Joseph Kennedy, elder brother of
the late President (to whom she referred as 'Uncle Jack').
She said she ‘might as well tell the whole truth' of her
story because within three months a book was being published
‘exposing everything anyway'. 8he mentioned having bhad
great difficulty over her passport, but said that her
identity had finally been established and that *Uncle Jack'
had fully accepted her as his miece. They had been ‘close’—-
so0 'close’, in fact, that she had accompanied the party when
he made his last Buropean visit. 8She spoke glowingly of ber
ovn eye-viev of his reception at Naples and in Dublia.

*She spoke for several minutes about John Kennedy's
assasination and the investigations following and said that
she personally had received 'over twenty telephone calils’
the mnight before in Washington, D. C., threatening that
John ¥. Kennedy was to be killed the folloving morning im
Dallas. 8She said she had made repeated calls to the F.B.1I.

- $0 mo avail, and she said whoever had called her would ‘have f;
'to have known bow close' she was to ber ‘*Uncle Jack’. o ¢€¢t

T “According to Miss lbunody, the late President hnﬂ
left her a sum of money which would be one of the many - -
sources for financing the proposed mew opera company.

b Rt

-’- "Q;*
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MARGARET MAMILL

»ghe admnitted to being 'the least kmown member of
the Kennedy family'’, and said that two years ago John Kenmedy
had refused her permission for a projected plan to study
singing in Europe because he did mot want any publicity.

»gShe spoke of Mrs. Jacquelime Eennedy's hatred for
her because of her close relationship with ‘Uncle Jack’. #he
said she wanted the 'world to koow' that NMrs. Kennedy is mot
the woman of culture and refinement the Kennedy family would
bave the public to believe, but only an image invented by
clever and expensive press agents. (Ber example: ‘Jackie
thought the "Nooa Lisa" was a French paiating’‘) And, said
Niss Esnnedy: ‘Jackie made Jack's life a hell on earth', and
she (Miss K.) wanted ‘everyone to know the truth about £it°.

"I have written the foregoing statement consisting
of one and two-thirds pages and it is true and accurate to
the best of my memory. }

»/s/ Myleen Berrill™

*Italy
Province of Rome
City of Rome '

T}
Embassy of the United States of Amsrica :

*Befors me, Teresa Offie, Consul of the United
States of America, in and for the District of Rome, Italy,
duly commissioned and qualified, personally appeared
Everett L. Damron, a Consul of the United States of America,
who, being duly swvoru, {eposes and says as follows:

[

- Y ) K .
_ al S
eod States is: iﬁﬁxﬂliiiopq L
-%”:

ng
My legal residence in the

b

“On Monday, September 21, 1964, Nrs. Nargaret Ih;lil,

| Sonrcr of Passport No. B-259390 issued at Nev York on May 13,

1964, stated in my presence, and iz the presence of her husbaad,

‘.
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Jobn Patrick/Hamilly Concetta Theresa Volpe, Americas citimed;
Raye Rosenswveig, American citisen; two Foreiga Service
Ofticers of the United States; and two officials of the
Italian Police.that -MSI the 1llegitimate daughter sf

Joseph Keumedy, Jr. and that she is the niece of the late

President John F. Kennedy. sk (op/ion J oW C ES
ded '.—C!ouauw ! (1o
: */s/ Everett L. Damron

*Subscribed and svorn to before me this 34th day
of September 1964

*/s/ Teresa Offie™

*Italy
Province of Rome
'City of Rome _ e
Eaxbassy of the Uaited States of America )

"Before me Everett L. Damron Consul of the United
States of America, in and for the District of Nome, Italy,
duly commissioned and qualified, personally appeared Nina

e

Matchkalof? who, ng duly sworn, deposes and says as follows:

Wiy mama ia HinaAMatohkalaff

[V H N - B -~ = ‘
I was &orn af: Mashington, PoC.
1

W
an residing at: Viale %Eel_ico 205, Iat. 18, Rome, Italy
Ny legal residence im the L

“On September 33, 1964, Nrs. aret Namill stated
to me before several Italian mationals that she is the
fllegitimate daughter of the late Joseph Kennedy, Jr. 3"

*/s/ Nina Natehkaloff _

",

AL ‘ L
el *Subscribed and swvorn to before me this 20th day of -
"September 1964. ..,;ﬁi‘ :

"/s/ Everett L. Damrom '~ — -

Anerican Consul®

[09



. ﬂ.nco, and that she was born in Nassachusetts.

f“ v “/s/ Teres ie

1

MARGARET MANILL

*“Republic of Italy ;
Province of Rome _ )
City of Rome ;
Embassy of the United States of America

*Before me, Bverett L. Damron, Consul of the United
Btates of America in and for the District of Rome, 1Italy,
duly eo-:l.luonod nd qunﬂ.od, personally appeared Teresa

r.Y ¥ yum | W R B inm mmd mawes aom Fallooees e
WiidlW, 'IU UL B l-l.l., -'UII. B PVETE BHU PRAJF AF LVALVES

“That on September 21, 1964, when I was present at -
an intervievw at which the following were present: IWrs.
largmt HEamill, John Patrick Namill, Concetta Theresa Volpe,
dMrs. Raye Rosensveig, aad two officials of the Italian police
headquarters in Rome, Mrs. HEamill stated that she was the
1lligitimate child of Joseph Ksnnedy, Jr., and the micce of

Jack Kennedy; that she has written letters to her grandfather,
Joseph Kennedy, Sr., who is 111, and that she has received
*thank you' motes and candy from bim, but nothing else. That
she wrote a letter to Nrs. Bose Kennedy while the latter was
in Switzerland which was returned because lrs. Kennedy wanted
mothing to do with her; that the late Jack Keunnedy assisted
hor is finding employment and that she sent a telegram to A
Doana Laura Segni, wife of the President of the Republic of
Italy, Antonio Segni, because konowving that the Kennedy

has had a lot of trouble recently, what with the assassina-
tion of the President, the 1llness of her grandfather amd the
recent aircrash iavolving Ted, she felt the Kennedy family
could mot worry about sending cendolences to President Segni;
that she received a reply from Nrs. Signi. That Bobby
Kennedy had mo time for her; that as & child she remembers
being held by the hands of ber father, Joseph Kennedy and bher
mother in Barcelona, Spain; that she had a svorn statement
of her deceased mother which showed that she was the daughter
©f Joseph Kennedy, Jr.; that she gave the document to persons
who were assisting her in establishing bher identity as the
daughter of Joseph Kennedy, Jr., and bas mot seen the document

31’8Y4-5

e *Subscribed and sworm to before me this 1st day ot

Octobor, 1964.
»/s/ Everett L. Damron
Amorican Consul”™
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MARGARET NAMILL o
*To: Files “Septemnber 234, 1964

“Prom: Everett L. Demron, Chief Citizenship Sectiom

*Subject: John NAMILL and wife, Nargaret NANILL (aka
Josephine Patricia KENNEDY)

"On Sunday might, September 30, 1964, I rocoivod
& call from Concetta Theresa VYOLPE (Pa-lport lb. B256374
issued XY NMay 8, 1964) who stated that she and ‘the miece
of the late President' had been apprehended by the Italias
Police that day. Niss Volpe (I found out later she had said
to the police she was Contessa Volpe) said they had been
taken to the Questura, they kept her waiting for about
hours without being told why they were detaining her and had
told her she could go but withheld her passport. They had
continued to hold Niss Kennedy, she said. She further said
she and Niss Kennedy were to appear before the authorities
at 9:00 next morning and she asked that something be done
before then. She said they had no idea why this action was
being taken agaiunst them. )

*I called Mr. Hackett, Welfare Officer, and he
said he would call NMiss Volpe at the Albergo Quirinale after
making some phone calls for background information.

“Ihe Police called NMr. Whittinghill Monday morning

asd said 2 persons kad =ads = desuncia against NMiss Kennedy.

The Police wanted to know vho she was. Her pasnport had boo-
issued in the mame of Nargaret HANILL but it had been amended
at Dublin to show her known as Josephine Patricia KENNEDY,
(HBer husband, John RANILL, had had his passport amended at
the sa;c time at Dublin to shov him also kmown as Carltoam J.
Powers).

*The Police (Dr. Notari, and another efficer whose
mame I did not get) accompanied Mr. and Mrs. Hamill, Miss
Yolpe, and lNrs. Raye Nosenswveig (Passport No.E259388, issued

NY Nay 13, 19864) and the Hamill's 3 children to my office
‘around 1:00 p.u. HNr, Whittinghill and Niss Offie were preseat.

Ia susmaary, they told the following story (all talked freely,
aad often, at times interrupting each other or talking -innl-
taneously while other members were talking):



MARGARET EAMILL ~ .

ey

"At one time Nr., Eamill msed the professional mame
Giovamni NILLO. Be had a passport issued in that same. s,
Nanill also had a passport issued im that same, as well as
their 3 children.

"Nrs. Namill said she was the 1llegitimate daughter
of Joseph Kennedy, Jr. who was killed durimg the war, and a
woman from New England who was the daughter of Scandinavians.
Her matural parents lived with her im Barcelona, Spaim about
1936 or 1937 and she remembers taking walks with her parents
when she was only a year or so 0ld. HNer mother died when she
WAS very young.

-=r=. -n='- "‘z tm‘k h- 1-- hr Sara --4 =h

became her foster daughter. HNrs. lolonsvoig had had
daughter born in 1924 who disappeared about 1940 (her where-
abouts even to this day are unknown, both Mrs. Hamill and
Mrs. Rosensveig said). MNrs. Rosensweig documented Mrs.
Hamill with her own daughter's birth certificate, and that
is the reason that Mrs. Hamill's passport shows she was bora
in Virginia 4in 1924, whereas she was actually borm in
Nassachusetts about 1935. It so happens she appears to be
much older than bher actual age, according to Nrs. Hamill,
but that is a thing of mature. (She does, in fact, appear
to be much older.)

"Nrs. Hamil]l said she had mever isntended or
expected that use 0f her real name, Kennedy, would “open
up any doors’ to her and she did mot ia any way wish to
bring discredit to that mame or the well-known family of
the late President. Sbhe had actually promised that family
she would sot publicize who she was. Still, she had decided
she wanted to be known for who she really is, and it 1s ealy
fair to her children. Nevertheless, she had kept it a secret
through the years but it leaked to the press in some way and
she couldn't keep it a secret any longer.

bout the conference, Nrs. Hamill referred

' to many members of the Kennedy family by first mame. Sbe -~
said "Bobby' had 20 time for bher but *Ted, Jack, and Grandpa'

knewv who she was. lho llid *when Grandpa gets bottor I am

going to appeal to him.* [Her grandmother, she said, had
absolutely refused to see her. Out of context she said

Y .

\ 7 .
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NARGARET NANILL |, ¢ Loy

1- Italy and that the hotel bill is her responsibility.

'h.rr*&ldvutcr' X5ow ber story aad had been avfully aice
to he

"She said she had been warned by telephone, some
weeks before President Kennedy's assassination, that he was
going to be shot. Ghe imformed the FBI, she said. She said
also she had been threatened on the phone by the same wice,
and shortly thereafter while traveling en a traim betveen
Sev York and Washington someone shot at her, just missing
hor bead, while the traia was im motion. igain she imformed
the FBI. Then her husband was threatened by the same voice,
and wvhen he was iz the bhospital seriously 1ill from a heart
eperation, someons gained entry to his room aand tied a rubber
tube arcund his meck, he managed to remove the tnbo from hia

meck just im time.

*ghe and bher husband organized the Cherry Blossom
Opera Company (see our welfare file on this) and brought a
sunber of young American women to Italy im 1939 to train
thea and put on operatic performances under that organization.
The venture failed (I've been told that Dr. Stillone and Nr.
Maurice Rosenblatt, both American citizens resident im Rome,
were among tho persons wvho helped fimance it and lost their
investments). One of the singers vho Rad sigosed & contract
with them, Mrs. Nina Matchkaloff, and their former maid who
is an Italiap mational, donouncod them to the Police because
of their debts to these two persons. PFor that reason Niss

VYolpe and Nrs. Hamill were apprehbended.
*Nrs. Hamill was told by the Police im my office

- that she would not be detained at the Questura any longer

dbut it would be mecessary to hold all of their passports for

a fav days. The Polics mads this statemant after Nr. and

lirs. NEamill had asked whether they would be released if they
paid their debts to the two people who had lodged complaint
against them, During the conversation they said they owed
their hotel a considerable amount but they were going to pay
i1t. MNrs. Rosensweig said she was financing the group's stay

{w-'.l.:- "

“Nrs. Matchkaloff came to see me that a!tornoonj'
She explained that the opera venture im 1958 had ruined hl’_

fimancially, Namill had mot fulfilled the contract, and he

had practically ruined bher voice with his particnlnr type of

J-
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training. BSbhe did mot want to brisg action agaiast thea eut

of vengeance but she felt they should mot continus to swiadle

ianocent persoms, and briag discredit abroad to the United

Statas She was annaarines r at the O gg'l_:l._t_ - &t tha
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Questura'’s request.

"Next day Nrs. Matchkaloff {mformed se tnt the
Hamills had promised to pay both her and their former maid
within 3 months and she dropped charges agaianst them. She
said she doubted she would be paid (she had advanced ber owmn
money to Mr. Eamill for expenses which, by coantract, he was

to pay) but perbaps it would stop their frauduleat operatioss.

She said Nrs. Namill, at the meeting at the Queatura, had
asked to see her immediately after the meeting, amnd at that
time informed her she wanted to reveal a long held secret,
that she was the illegitimate daughter ef Joseph Kennedy, Jr.
Nrs. Natchkaloff said to me she doubted Nrs. Hamill's c¢clainm,
for she had said she was the daughter of Italian parents,

and aometime later claimed she was the daughter of a gemeral,

*During the course ef the conference, Nrs. Eamill
stated that she, knowing that the Kennedy family were very
much occupied with the recent umniortunaie misbaps which Bad
eoccurred a fev years ago in the family, sent Mrs. Segni a
telegran of sympathy during President Segni's seriocus illmess.
She said she signed the telegram Josephine Pltr:leu !omdy
and received a reply from Nrs. Segai. _

%At one point in the mvorn,tion, rs. m:lll
stated she had lost sympathy with the Keanedy family in the
¥nited States after traveliag to Ireland and seeing the :

‘—Mverished einm&-nn.e e! gh-e '-‘“l'. ‘--" 1. there_ W

referred to several of the latter as 'eouh la.ry' ‘asnt
Jane', etc., and she exhibited a nnbor of color photographs
of herself embracing a sumber of the Irish Kennedys.™.

Aliens Office “Rome, e

Snited States of America.

FraL4LEE SFVvRYEE —a OES A AR e

-Consular Office
Rome

-10-

October 3, 1964 .



' MARGARET NANILL
’ TR el
“Subject: U.S. Nationals Nargareth NAMILL, Jobn NAMILL, -
Raye 1. ROSENSYEIG and Concetta Teresa VOLPE

*¥ith reference to your kiad letter dated
September 38, concerning the persons mamed above, we wish
to advise you that, acting on a report from the Nagnamapoli
Police Station, this Office has iavestigated the following
¥.8. mationals who, having l1ived soms time at the Quirimale
Botel, bhad contracted debts in Foms and caused cowplaints

by their creditors.
*The said U.8., sationals have been identified as:

“_Margaret HAMILL, born im Virginia omn 10.31.1924, holder of
'll.g; Passport So. I 324287, issued ia Nome en Sepiember 39,
19 H '

- *-John NAMILL, born in Pensylvania on 3.4.1916, holder eof
Passport Wo. Z 32486, issued im Rome on Beptember 29, 1964 ;

*_Raye I. ROSENSWEIG, born im Lithuania on 10.33.1900, holder
of U.8. Pasaport No. B 259388, issued in Washington on

5.13.1964 ;

*_Concetta Teress YOLPE, born in Nev York on 9.2.1927, holder
of U.8. Passport ¥o. X 256374, issued in Washiagton en 5.8.1964;

; *¥ith the said persons are aAlso stayiag at the

; Quirinale Fotel also the minors Richard Alexander HANILL,
porn in Italy on 9.13.1655, holder of U.8, Passport No.

£ 259381, issued in Washington on §.13.,1964 ; April X. and

Grace P., whose mames appear on their brother's passport, all

e | e -
three being ths children of ths Hamills. :

*In the course of the initial investigations, how-
ever, it was found that Nrs. Hamill was kpown, and used to K
f{atroduce herself, with the name of 'Josephine KENNEDY', as
she alleged that she is the matural daughter of the elder .
brother (vho died in the war) of the late President of the
- PUnited States of America. To support ther claim, she produced .
a photostat of Page 85 of a passport whereon the U.S. Embassy ..
4m Dublip had written '"The bearer is also known as Josephime -

: ’ ) A
Patricia Keanedy'. | » e

:’:"b

N

-11-
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*This circumsiance, as you are avare, has Tesulied
in (our) verbal request for your Embassy's kind interest.

“¥Yhen subsequently checking Nrs. Bamill's passport, ”
we did find on page 5 the said 1nlcr1ption.'!h1ch had been
affixed on an unspecified date. :

"It was also found that on page 3 of Nr. Namill's
passport the said U.8. Embassy (in Dublia) had affixed, en
an unspecified date, the inscription *'the bearer is also

known as Carlton J. POWERS'.

*Upon their being questioned as to the reasons for
their stay in !tnly and for the 1nscriptions, the Hamills
stated that they hive come to this Country for artistic reasoms,

as Nr. Hamill wishes to perform im operatic productions and
Ers. Eamill to study singing.

"NMrs. Hamill claimed that, to this end, she has
already had several auditions with the managers of the San
Carlo Theater in Naples, of Rome's Opera and of Nilan's La

Scala.

“Mrs. Rosensweig claimed she is NMrs. Hawmill's
adoptive mother ; NMiss Volpe identified herself as the
'manager’.

Al on W __ AT A - e AL o W & —  adA

tThé BAamiliiS BAVe BAds tThe Io;;mn; statemsnt

*®a) MNrs. Hamill (stated) that :

: “-her true name is Josephine Patricia KXENNEDY, daughter
of the late Joseph and of the late Ann Jean O'Neil,
born at Hull, Mass. on July 25, 1935 ; resident at .
3867 Sunny Dunes Boad, Palm Springs, Cal. ; ber birth %
and names 40 not appear to be registered with tho
- competent offices at Bull ;

“As regards the iascriptions (on the passports),
W

-,

®~-her parents weres mot married ; she did aot know her
mother ' she is the daughter of Joseph Patrick Kennedy,
Naval Air officer, who died in England in 1944 during

World War 11, brother ot the late PTOlldont of tho v.8.

and 800 of the former V.5. Ambassador to the United
Kingdom ;
=12
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"_gince the age of seven she lived in the home of her =

*paternal grandfather', where her father often
wvisited her ; .

".in 1942 she bad been placed in the custody of Irl;
Saye LEVIS-ROSERSVEIG, residing in Los Angeles ;

*.on 5.5. 1947 she married a John FOSTINI, assuming
en that oecasion the name 0f Lydia LEVIS. bora in
Sorfolk, Va. on 10.31.1024, lost (sic) danghtcr..r
Nrs. Bosensweig ;

".she took that name on the advice of lrs. Rosensveig
and of ber ‘paternal grandfather'’ who, she alleges,
did mot wish her true identity to be revealed,
because during the previous year bher pateraal uncle,
the late President of the U.8., had been elected
Representative of NMassachussets to the U.8, Congress ;

".in 1948 she moved with her husband (Fostimi) to Nevw
York, where she stayed till December of that year ;

"_after two short trips to Burope (in 1949 and 19351),
in 1952 she returmed to the U.8.A., settled in New
York and casually met her paternal uncle, the late
President Kennedy, whom she sawv four or five times,
without, however, knowing that he was her father's
brother ;

".at an unspecified time a friend of hers, Joan
Walker, in looking at a picture of her father hang-
iag in bher bedroom, pointed out to her his marked
resemblance to John Fitzgerald Kennedy, but she had
30 more opportunities to mest with her paternal uncle,
#0r could she get in touch with him ;

“-~it was then ber intention to ask jir. Kennedy for
documents and pictures concerning her origin, which
be had in his possession through having received .
them from an associate of his, to vhom she had pr.-
viously delivered them ; ; B

T
b
AT
¥
¢

interviev with Er. Kennedy because, a fov nights

-18-

*_ghe did sot insist, hovever, in her roquolt for an .
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later, on returning home, she was accosted by t'o men’
who, haviag taken her father's pictures away from ber,
ahppod her and ordered her to quit claiming her name

be Josephinme Patricia Keonedy ; ,

“.in 1952 she met a Cesare GIROSI ud, on his miu, to
evade a possible search by the Kennedy family, she
began using the stage name 02 ‘Nargherita Girosi',
under which she frequented artist's circles ;

“.on 3.15.1954, having obtuud a divorce from ber first
Musband (Fostini), she married in Aruuton, Va.. lr.
John Patrick Bamill ;

"_Their marriage, howvever, was registered at the office
of the Justice of the Peace under their respective
stage names O0f Nargherita Girosi aad Giovanni MILLO ;

"-In 1954, bearing U.S. passports, made out respectively
to Lydia Bamill Levis and John Patrick Namill, she and
her husband visited Italy where, her first son, Richard
Alexander, was born in Bome 1in 1955 ;

*.In Noveaber 1955 she returned to the U.B,, taking
residence in ¥ew York whers, on 4.14.1958 and 7.6.10839,
her two other children were borm, April Elisabeth ud '

grace Patricia ;

*-Subsequently, when renewving the passports, she succeeded
in having the mew documents made out respectively to
Nargherita MILLO, mee' Girosi, born at Norfolk en
10.31.1924, Giovanni Nillo asd Richard Alexander, April
Elisabeth and Grace Patricia Nillo (single passport) ;

“.Finally, en 5.13.1964 she and ber busband obtained ia
New York mevw passports made out to Margareth HANILL,
born im Virginia on 10.31.1934, John Hamill, bora in
Pennsylvania or 3.4.1916, and Richard Alexander, April
Elisabeth and Grace Patric:la HEamill (single passport),

SF3 - bearing respectively Nos. E 359390, E 359389 and '8 259391

"‘1‘ .

(U N —

. “-0m ihe mexi day, She, Ber busband and her chilidrem - -
- departed for London, and from then traveled to Dublias ;

-

~-14-
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a Girosi) im November 1953 ; LAy

V ,.d;,_u_; W’Q\—“P‘m iy
- - -

".On the 2Z2nd of the same month the ¥.5. Embassy ia Dublina,
on the request of Mrs. Namill herself, and on evidence
given by Mrs. Raye Rosenswveig and l:lu Conottina Teresa
Volpe, affixed on the passport the imscription referred

to above ;

".The affixing of the said inscription, inmstead, had beea
refused im Washington, ia New York, iz California and
by the ¥.8. hbauy in lpndon, but she bhad insisted on

o defam mammmmd om ol a2 meadd o

' getting it becauss 4im 1901, o the occasion of a sseti
with the late President Kennedy, he had stated that, if
her name was really Josephime Patricia Kennedy, she
c¢ould have freely used that mname ;

%-g0 far she has not succeeded im having affixed on her
passport the birth date of July 25, 1935, since, as
indicated above, her birth was mot registered in the
Bull Population Register, and she possesses »o evidence
in that respect ;

".she intends to establish proceedings for the recognitiom _*
of the alleged paternity before the competent ¥.8. g %Z
authorities, and is end she has already ret
the NMelvin (sic) NM:ZBelli, Ashe and Gerry legal firsm of
San YFEncisco, mt“ﬁn:fg"oury Street and Los Angeles,
6505 Wilsbire Boulevard, Suite 316.

*b) Nr. Eamill (states) that :

"_his real mame is John NAMILL, son of the later Patrick
and Mary Burnesfather Postgate Millo, born at Johnstown,
Pa. on 3.4.1916, resident at 3867 Sunny Dunes Iud,

Pals Sprimg, Cal. ;

*"_he caused the inscriptioan (Carltom J. Povers) to bo .
aftixed on page b of his passport bocmo, under the
.8, lav, this is perfectly 103..1

*.he met his wife (he referred to hlr as lzrghorita ,

mghe told him that her real mame was Josephise Kennedy 3
she iandicated that the Kennedy family of which she was
& member was that of Joseph Kennedy Sr. ‘a person eof

~16-
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&L eld, and added that the cbild was mamed Josephima i
5+ Patricia, was born at Bull on 7.35.1935, that heT ;.

B B : o W-q. .
] ] ) . " - wf' ﬂwc.w m—%ﬁ r

* . . B e

great vealih and widely ksowvn in ¢he ¥9.85.° ; ske - -
added that ber father, Joseph Kennedy Jr. was a .- ...
Naval aviator, killed en duty im England in 1944,

and hiated that her family situation was very - - . =
oomplicated, that her mother was dead, without men-
tioning her mame, and that she was forced to live

under assumed aames, becauss this had been :I.-pond

on her by the Kennedy family ;

“~he knows that, aince tha ase of saven, his wifes had

—_—_—U e e Y W e e W

been placed by A sister ef her father, named Catoriu, :
ia the custody ef Mrs. Raye 1. Rosensveig aad that this
custody was to last twvo er three months, aad that 4s-
stead 1t had lasted till ber marriage ; '

"-subsequently he learned that his wife's father had
sent to lrs. Nosensveig many documents concerning
his vife's birth ; he sav such documents which, sub-
sequently, were taken away from his wife by 'two
policemen’ and knev that, in the years 1948 to 1953,
his wife had gone to Boston, where her grandfather
was Mayor, in order to trace her father's family,
without success ;

*Ve have also questioned Nrs. Baye I. lonmou
and Niss Concetta Teresa Volpe, who accompany the Mlh
in their European trip. _

b o) | ey

*.in 1940 she met in Virginia Miss Caterina lonudj,
sister eof the late President of the l!.l. and bocm
her friend ; .

“.in 1942, when visiting with her, the said Niss hnmdy
tntroduood to her Brother Joseph P. Kennedy Jr. who,
having been commissioned in the U.S. Navy and being
about to depart for Burope, asked her whether she was .
willing to take with her his daughter, then 7 years -

mother bad died i Spain in 1937 dur:lng a Civil War -

mamd Shoad s e | RS PVl P g |

air zald, and that sbhe vas absolutely xornlc‘lun | 7 S

disclose anything about this to anybody ; . -
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v.ghe accepted and, im the same year 1942, at the les

Angeles Station, an unknownm person tumd over to her

' Seven-year girl, carrying some documents, showing
her mame to be Josephine Patricia Kennedy and that
she bhad been baptised with the Catholic rite 3

*~-the ocustody, which then lasted for years, was to

; last a fev months, and therefore she had mot bothered . :
: to obta.:ln fuller 1nfomt:lon on the girl aad on hor o
! fanily situation ; S

bher possession, which were later taken away by persons
unknown ;

“_on 10.31.1824, in Norfolk, Va., she had given birth
to a daughter, Emil Anna, registered with her first
husband's surname LEVIS. This daughter moved to New
York in 1939 and mothing was bheard from her ; since

. Niss 'Kennedy's' birth had not been registered, she

- gave the latter her lost daughter's birth certificate,

to facilitate her obtaining a passport ; ,

"_she read a letter addressed by Nr. Joseph P. Kennedy
to his daughter, telling her that he was coming home
and that he would, without delay, regularise her
position.

*Niss Concetta Teresa Volpe stated that
"-she met ‘Miss Kennedy' about two yoars ago ;

®.the latter told ber that she was President lonnody 'l E
niece ; ’

*“.shs always considered her as such, since her !oatum -
‘ - Bave many points of resemblance nth the bmdyl' R
o E"w‘ |
.. ... %-on the occasion of the recent trip to Bublia, she was ... .
present at a meeting betveen 'Miss Kennedy' aad Nrs. ¥~ fick

I
t
i

; *~-in 1851 she turned over to the girl the documests 1a -

7. Mary RYAN, ‘the sister of the late President's nﬂur' . N

s She claims that this meeting was most cordial amd ...
' affectionate, convincing her that it was a meeting
betwveen relatives, ratbher than acquaintances ; .. .

17~
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" “-ghe knows that "miss bmdy' had lived nm hor
early years with Nrs. Rosensveig, and that her .« . ...
father, Nr. Joseph bmdy, Jr. had aod 1- tho R

War dn In-l..d im 1044 3

*_gshe confirmed that, together with MNrs. Bosemsweig,
she declared to the officials of the U.B. Babassy -
in Dublin that ‘miss Kennedy's' mame is Josephine
Patricia Kennedy, for the purpose of the issuing
of a document 'which could replace her passport,
since Niss Kennedy claimed that the one issued to
her 1in New York had been stolen or leost’.

"Please be advised that this Office, in viev of
the precarious financial conditions of the aforesaid ¥.8.
mationals (wvho at present have »o means of subsistence im
Italy and have contracted debts totaling over three million
Lire, even though the creditors for the time being have
refrained from instituting legal actions, as the debtors
have undertaken to pay them im January 1965), as well as in
view of the fact that all of them have failed to file the
prescribed 'sejoura declaration', thus violating the pro-
visions of Article 14Z of the Code of Public Baifeiy iaws,
has requested Mr. and Mrs. Namill, Nrs. Rosensveig and Niss
Volpe to leave Italy by and mot later than October 185.

"The Namill passports with the aforesaid motations
and the photostatic copy of Page 5 of Mrs. Hamill's passport
have already been delivered, on your request, to your Missioa, -
which has replaced them with the passports bearimg No. _
l 324286 (lr HEamill) and No. % 324287 (Mrs. ln:l.ll). umd

W, aies . [ PR e, R - V. 7|

*The Rome ’oneo ludquu'tor- takes this oppor-
tunity to renev to the Embassy of tho ¥.8, A. tho ozpmsion
of its highest couidont:lon. -

—‘._-«- -

‘“for THE

Mr_ 8'Bowd also provided a copy of a 1.tt.r !m "

 Nelvim N. Belli, dated September 18, 1964, at San Francisce,
California, to Nrs. Josephine nnudy, lotol Quirinale, Bome,

=l oo - . ‘_.".‘ -
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Italy. This letter indicates the firm ef Pelli, Mho. ud
ﬂnrry 48 handling a case for Nrs. Josephine l.n.dy

i
1

- !ﬁ R

A review of the files of the Washington nou e
Office of the FBI fails to reflect any information fdentifi- -
able with the mames Theresa Volpe, Nina Matchkaloff, Nyleem
Berrill, Josephine Patricia Kennedy, lrs. Raye bumois. '

Richard Alexander Namill, April E. Bamill, Grace P, Hamill, -
Ann Jean O'Neil. Nrs. Bave lewis.  John 'n-t'ln‘l Lydia Lewis

-—— - " A L & ] - e = e —— L%

Margaret Fostini, Lydia Postini, Cesare Girosi, Nargherita . =
Girosi, Lydia MII Lewis, Iartlnritl. Millo, Ca.rlton Jd.
Powers, and Emil Anna lewis.

s i aaan st L S o

The files o2 the Washington Field Office of the
FBI do reflect Nargeret and John Patrick NHamill were the

subjects investigation conducted the
FBI in 1961.

Information in Washington Field Office files also
reflect that during 1954 one NMrs. Johnny Hamill claimed
possession of a forgod passport in the name of Lydia Lewis
Hamill.

o information whatsoever is available imdicating
Eargaret Hamill has ever been im direct contact with the
Washington Field Office of the ¥BI at any time.

PROPERTY OF FBI ,
This report and its contents are .
loaned to you by the FEI and are o
not to be distributed outside of
agency to which ioaned.

-19-




September 33, 1065
L2-(0q060— Y57
f' N/ _
X 7)) :F
8t. Louis, uri "z T
— o g (o)
Dear Mrs. yE &
- 2
Your letter dated Beptember 16th was . g i

received in Mr. Hoover's absence from the eity. You

may be certain your communication will be brought to

his attention upon his return.
Sincerely yours,
MAILED 8
COMM.FBI Becretary

NOTE: Correspondent wrote the Bureau on 7-18-55, reporting a
fellow worker who had impiied her boyfriend was an FBI employee
and such was not the case. The individual making such statements
was ropriately admonished and no further action taken.

rrespondent 15 otherwise not identifiable in Bufiles, / )}7/
Correspondent expresses her fanciful belief that Joseph Kemnedy, -~ '--
father of President ngdy, had been requested to part with some
of his prized welith'< “éither-or, * and made & trip to Chicago in
this connection Whdrtly before the assassination. She thinks that

T 1
[ this threﬁt‘ wjas egg%?‘s'lale for President Kennedy's assassination.

DCL:pjt W,
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St. Louis, Mo.

%U F Finne Sept 16, 196
< . ’,c
Dear Mr. Hoover! e~ S A
/5'- K

This letter is about to convey the za.niest of all zany
mail which you ever have or will have received. Nevertheless, as _
it has not,as yet, been proven that Lee Oswald perpetrated the act
which removed our beloved President, I venture to offer you-- not
a straw to cling to but only a hair, ever so brlttle. Ta.ke ft-for what

it is or isn't-wokth. ' Coa
Should you consider this at all, I'd suggest saving time by
just scouting for the veracity of an item I noti in our paper, shortly

before that fateful Nov., 22. It stated that J. ennedy had made a trip
to Chicago-~that he was unable to walk or talk. If this is erroneous, then

just forget about my theary. | J%QP Hijg_;\J Ng_cl y

When I read that item, only about 2" long, I'd say,- I
thought-Why should he, in a wheel chair and unable to articulate, make
a trip to Chicago to his mart. when its manager, his son-in-law,

Mr. Schriever, is, undoubtedly, capable of superior supervision

Idon't recall that the item stated ‘that the mart was his
destination-but I judged so as I'd previously seen notices to that effect.

After what occurred on Nov. 22, however, I recalled reading th
that itemsand changed my mind. -and surmised that that trip was made at 3
the request of the underworld-its "either-or''-

¥ you have read "America; Listen!" by Frank L. )
Kluckhorn a former Ranking Officer of the State Dept. - in which he wrote
the real story of the Kennedy Dynasty-what a wow!-aced its flaunting of
miliions in the public's faces-a challenge to the underworld to share a

juicy slice of those hyngr of millions. -
_ X198 A, LR- G060 — LgZ¥
Right or wrong, eory is this:- He nm de that trip to
settle a controversy. He was requested to part with some of his prized
wealth--""either-or"" He thought he'd get by with it as easily as everything

—ﬁ—

I\ 9- 22 S cvwn C / 16 SEP 24 1955 %i&
o po] S 2\
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else in his life as the story tells, and said "No!"-s80 he received the

"or" - on Nov. 22- as the whole world knows. s »;:{__ o .

e "He couldn't attend his son's funeral due to the fact that ,
he was "too weak couldn't walk nor talk due to a stroke," it was claimed, °
yet he had been getting around as the papers had previously stated: and he
could have, with the help he had been having, attended that funeral-even
on a cot.

i ‘* L&

Accordmg to that item I noted about his havmg made that *° %

trip to Chicago only a few weeks previously, I wondered- was he afraid N
to attend the funeral? thinking he was next. Rumors heard were that-

Bob feared for his own life - and also that he spent Thanksgiving in his
own home - not at Hyannisport with the other Kennedy families. -

I have a suspiciondhat Jack Ruby knows more about the
plot than he has told. -E
§
The privilege to disregard this theory of mine, is yours-
but it was that short-news notice that aroused me. and I've thought of it
continually and decided now to put an end to it. - It may not mean an iota
to you but I can now rest in peace. -

I am not a Democrat - but an Independent though I've always
voted Republican- My country's welfare is paramount to that of party - -
but I did vote for Wilson - because of his slogan ""He kept us out of war" ~ yet‘:
my brother-in-law a Red Cross "big shot" told me that hospitals were being
built in readiness for the wounded of the forth coming, planned war. -1 _
would have liked to have seen Bernard Beruch, a Jew, in the White House. -

He'd have pulled us out of the Red. - Are there no more Abe Lincolns?

- must the presidents all be millionaires? Why don't we feed our poor & those -

*

of other countries with the surplus grains the Gov has stored in bins. We
could feed them & the world$ poor with the billions spent foolishly to give ~
scientists a kick ~ reaching the moon God gave for light Prophec1es of the
Bible are being fulfilled. - Mrs R, - ~. .

_r@{jy .
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— 40" PUSLISHER'S ¥OTEa The following Eh poregraphs eopstitutc a summary of tho
. o

most  tromondous ellepations ‘over come to my etientfon. If the allupo~

tions contuined in this nadusoript ecn bt ustublished in ¢ oourt of Justiee,

high officidls in both Britain and tho United Stetcs should be brought to-
book and duclt with suamarily. Tt is the oplnisn of well-informed eitizcns,

both in ond out of Congress, that these sllapatizns are oorrocts  Whatovor

the ecso may bus they should Yo zirud ond cll parti:s conccrned should bo

oolled on to tostify in m public gourt eonccrring thesc mottorse  The three

chisf witncsses should bes  Winston Churchill,  ¥ylor Kook, and Fronklin

DeRouvBOVOlts - ) ) .

S

In Londen in May, 1940, o day or two after winsten Churchill bocame

J tho Xing's Pirst Minister, a Unitod States Embassy diplomatic code
clerk wes errosted by the British auvtherities with thy permissicn

of -- and it my be 2t the irn tion of -- the United States Ambassa-
cder to Britain, Mr, Jcseph Wnnwy {sce paragraphs 3 and 4 for the
details cf charge). Treaty protocel between United Statass and Britoin
requires that any aceredited member of the diplometic servies ¢f either
natizn shall bave "diplomtic Immunity" and bo ansverablc cnly te tho
courts cf justice eof hls cwn mnation., Ambassader Jeseph P, Kenncdy
(vhother acting ¢n instructicons from the Stote Depariownt, ¢r the I'rec-
ddent «f the Unitod Stutes, ¢r nct) eoxcesdod his official authority io
turning cver o momber of the American Enbassy tc the British Ccourt.
He thus dllegally deprived this Anerican citizen, Tylor Kent, of his
rights. . EKent, if gullty -f any charge, sbhould have been sent to the
United Statos, and charged. befcre the preper ccurt hers by a proper
cfficial of the Stzatc Department., Kent was sentencsd te seven yoars
haré laber in British priscns, The Stzate Department later claimed that
Kont was first disnissed by Ambossader Kennedy, thus lesing his rights,
But such summary 2ischarge 1s not permissible under State Department

" mervico rules, and wos either an 1llegal rese tr an excuse thought up

later,

~ Of oven greater importance than tho 1115531 treatment of this mem-
v/ bor cf the Unitoed Stotes Erbassy, 1s tho reason feor 1t, The case

" was brcught to trizl in a British court in Nevegber, 1940, after an
unexplainced 1iQac ¢re than six acnths, An Engliaisclicitcr by the
nanc <f F. Gra 2w and an English barrister, Maurieg) 1y, were re-

tained by Tylar Hedt for his defense, Tho trial was Wold in socret,
scme storles abcocut 1t get into tho press. During Winstcn Churchill's
first woek in coffice, hes hod alsc-caussd the arrost sbout 600 prom-
inant British subjects,  amchg them Captain Archibal amsay, o menber
of - the  Hewse. of fepmone . ¥a yna dataiend under the! Wufense

~f
e it

Recltr Act, This summary treatmont of Ramsay was protasted "b'}‘r‘mm;.—mw,_

W ke e Sl

moxbors of -Parliamcnt who considored it a viclation of thoir rights
under tho Mogna Carta. : . .

The first charge brcought cgainst‘Tfler Kent had scmething tc de
:; with tronscissican of infermaticn te the eneny, Here we run inte

tho inconeisteney that the United States at this time ha? nu- gneny

but instead was 2 cotornined noutral in the war that hod rocentlyubr;k;n',
cut butwoun Poland, Britain, and Franeo =n the cne hand, and Gerzany cn
ths -ther. We cnecunter the further intercsting hint that the "eneny"
tc vhich inforoatiecn 1s s2id to have been divulgsd, was nene cther tlan

“FRusai~, which at this tim: w28 alsc o pautral in the war botwecn Germany -
ar? tho Wostern Eurcpean Allies, altheugh nct quits 8C noutral as  was .eed

vl WL U Wwl 4 O LI

ths United States. Russia at this timo ha? o nen-aggressicon troaty with

tho'
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L i ] Rau Wse matters, howover, fallod to conCorn the caso when, through:
' - 4. tho efforts of the British sclicitcr, F. Graham Maw, the prosecuticn
. . f ~ c¢heae to drep the charge of informing the enemy and change it to !
- "larceny of confidontial documents', Xont's Lenden atterney declared: :
*Tho vordict was cno of oxpodiency and undor outside instructicn,®

Tyler Kont was segntenced to seven years! social impriscnmont at
£ Wandsworth Penitontiary. This means impriscnzd with criminnls

"« rather than as a ptiitical priscner., After a hungor strike which
onu¢ in & hespital coll, he was visited by a member of the United States
Embassy, in Leonden, and shortly afterward transfirred tc an old menastery :
; uscd as a political priscn cn the Isle cof Wight, whore he was known to be i
: © up to September 23, 1044, One-hundred and twenty other pelitiecal priscn-

: ors, including Adiiral Demville, o retired British Admirsl, and many ;
tther prominent anti-Churchill Britishors ware there impriscned with him.

Elv'wn#!” B il AR L L

; Adcut o year after Tyler Kent vas sentenced, scme details of this
} . 4 astonlshing case began tc leak cut. Keut!s ther, a veteran cf

L o the Spanish-Arerican War, had served twvent rs in the Tnited
7 . . Btatos Censular Service; his mether (Mrs, Ann H, PRKent, cf 2112 Wycning
: - Avenus, N. W., Washington, D. C.) widcwed, drov a V!Q Department pension,
The scn, Tyler Kent, had onterecd the State Departmoht Service us a clerk

anc had a record for brilliant service. The mothor was accustomed to
‘ccomunicating with her scn during vartime threough the State Department
mil bag. Not until throe weeks after Kent's arrest did his mether know,
from tho State Department, evon the fact thit communicaticn with her scn
mhd ceasod, andé thon all dotails were refused her. Later Mra. Kent
loarncd thrcugh the British Embassy in Washingten, D. C., that the seri-
v : cusness of the case arcsc from the foct that it involved Winsten Chur-
; chill himself. Tho appeals tc the State Department for information cn :
; hor scn's “case brought mestly rude rebuffs to this fine American mether {
¢ of moro than sixty years cf age, who had, with her husband, served her |
: © eotuntry in many fereign londs., Assistant Secretary of State Breckenridge
Leng finally received Mrs. Kent, when she refused to leave the State De-
partment without seoing scimeone, He subjected her to a torrent cof angry
vocrds and concluded: “When the British are throuygh with your scn, we ;
.t vill preseeute bhim te tho 1inmit of ths 1law." Mrs, Kent asked: "Proso-
[ . cuto him fer what, Mr, Long?" Tho Assistant Secretary of State was un- ﬂ
ablc to say "for vhat.” ’ :

L e TE, T L R

: _, All that Tyler Kont and his mothor -- and all Interested Americans--
/ 33k 1s that the young Exbassy clerk be brought home and prcperly
- . charged and tried under American lawv, 1
! ¢y Mrs, Kont has besn teld that Ambassddor Kennedy regretted almest
"y immeal 1y his improeper act in turning this ycung man cver tc¢

Britis risdicticn and sending twc Embassy secrotarics -- cne
of thom RudcIffcheonfeld -- to the English court tc give supprsititicus
testimeny a t hin. Tyler Kent has tcld a friend whe visited him in

priscn that Albassader Kennedy hed on ene cecasisn offered to procure
his reloasc cn conditicn that ycung Kent would .take cath that he wculd
novor divulge the contents of certain cablegrans coded and decoded
threough the provicus winter. Kent sald he rofused the "bribe".

~ IDN May, 18941, about six menths after the sentencing of Kent, the 3
¢/ first intlmaticns reached Mrs. Kent that thorc had been secrat :
cables betwoen Winsten Churchill and Pranklin D.Roosevelt in whieh
Tyler Kont w2s o factor. These intimaticns were glven t{Mrs. Kent by
Recbort Scrtt, & nevapapermen ffrn&gly assceiated vith : INGTON POST

and ncw a circulaticn man cn t TTSBURGH GAZETTE. Scco s3id, in ef-- .
foct that the cables had troategfwey the conduct of tho war,‘including ‘
Flans fer Anglc-Amsrican cocperitidm, and specificzally, the Lend Lease ,
Terrmla., Ee alsc said that promises of full suppert of British propogan- !

" da services wero assured for Mr, Roosevelt's third terrn cornpaign as scen :
as Wington Churchill should superscde Prime Minister Chamberlain in cffico,

Mr. Scgtt implied that Lenden and Washington nowspapermen generally ac-

‘typtedf the truth cof the stcries (this was in M2y, 1941), but fear cf
e-nsoghences proventod attaching the Infermatieon to its trus source. .

. .

S e W g B Bt e e ey g -

i
i ' . S . n July, 1941, Mrs., Kent sent a ycung man by the name cof Otis T.
v 1 ingec, 2 formor classmato of her scn and a ppblic relaticns expert,
. ) tc make vhat inguirics ho coulé Srom the British Embassy as to the
- wXxiitenes and noture {of nlleged surreptiticus ccded cables batween Chur-
- erill and Roosovelt vilchysho suapected voro comnnected with the lmpriscu-
" tent cf her scon, Mr, gc states that in the ccurse of casual cenver-
- Baticn with Mr, Jchn JWFoster, First Secratary of the Embassy and Mr.

dedade- TR
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3y, he was told by them that the cables which Kent had coded
and decodoed at the instructions of Ambassador Kennedy, wero sent between
Presidont Roosevolt and Winston Churchill, whon the latter was st1ll
Flrst Lord of tho Admiralty. Those two officials of the British Embassay
added: "Wo Aid not want to try this case, but since his own Government
and Ambassodor insistud, thore was nothing else to do." They alse saids
"His mothor has been to ece us and we hope nhe 1s satisfied, because

publicity in this matter would be most embarrassing to both govornments."

On Novomber 11, 1941, about cne year after the trisl and sontencing
'_“ of Kent, o revelqtiop of tho ‘nature of his offense was made on the
floor of the Bri House of Commons in a guestion put to the
Government by Richard R {okas, M.P., Independent Laborite: "Can-
uot the Homo Secretary” sdy whother any of these cablegroms or messages
vore sent by ths Prime Minister (Winston Crurchill)} behind ths back of

the thon Prime Minlster (Neville Chamboriain)?® The answer cf Home Sccre-

tary Morrlson on the floor of Parliament was: ™o informztion can prop-
orly bo givon out about confidential documents which were extracted
from the Arerican Embassy.® -

This oxtraordinary disclosure on the floor of the British Houso
'j:) ©of Cormcns was nlmost -- but not quite -- successfully suppressed
= 1in the American press, Many editors regarded 1t as too shocking
to use, One large nowspiper reforred it to legal counsel and was told
that 1t might be libolecus, Hewever, in ono early meruing edition of the

nning wrote; ————

Xﬁahington, D. C., TIMES-HERALD, cf Novembor 12, 1941, Arthur Sears
o _

o "Ihe understanding hors 1s that pot only cablegrams from
. Mr. Churchill to Mr, Rocsovelt behind Chamberlain”s back, but
- from Mr, Roosevelt to Mr. Churchill are invelved. The White
Heuso in response to an inqQuiry yesterday professed to have no
information cn the subject. . .

"The correspondence was supposed to have related to British
and Aperican pelicy regarding tho European var., Among the ques- -
tions tcuched upon are sald to have been 3 more vigorous prose-
cutlon ¢f the war than had beon achieved by Mr, Chamberiain, and
the prsalbllities of the United States taking an active part in
support of @Great Britain,

"According tc cne versicn, the device of Lend Lease legls- .
Intion for ecircumventing the United Statss Neutrality Lav and
the Johnson Act forbidding extension of crodit tc Britaln as a
war debt defaulter was discussed in this scgcret correspendence
between the Amorican Prosident and the British Navy head.

"Disclosure of the text of the cablegrams would establish
vhether Mr. Churchill invited, or Mr. Rocsevelt mads, any com-

‘mitmonts of the United Stotes Qovernment to a polley of alding
Britain that was not contemplated by existing United States law,

"From ths cutbreak of the war the President had been under
fire for permitting, if nct enccuraging, William . Bullitt,
American Ambassadcer to Fraonce, ond other Armerlean diplomats to
encourage France and Pcland to get intc the war with promises
of American support. .

“The correspendence between Mr, Churchill and the President .

passod through the American Embassy in Londen, Tyler Kent, -

¢lerk in the Embaesy, made coples of the Churchill and Roosevelt
cablegrams and shewed them to Captain Archibsld Ramsay, a member
of the House of Commons., -

. "Tha leak of the correspondence socn became knewn and the
respensibility therofore was traced teo young Xent. The vengeance
¢f the British and American Governments for this breach of trust
was swift and certain.

—— . - e L ) P ST e SRS
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" lond,  This vas denfed her, Mrs, Kent thon
man with Baltimore connections, Mr, Ian R

‘Ths oath, taken by 2ll Foroign Service Clerks, is: "I do solomnly svaar

. b vttt mhan AR Abn TEE MATNER nmmm “.“D TRIP'UNE.-Vh? _m‘

. . "Josoph P, Kennedy, than American Ambassador to Creat .-:
"Britain, discharged Kent, and the British Governmeit immedisately
arrested him on charges of espionago. After Kent had been held

in jnil for somo timo ho was given a trial. . The esplonago
eharges foll flat, but he finally vas convicted of larceny of
government documents and sentenced to seven ysars in prison,

whero he now is,

. *Captain Ramsay, who had beet shown or -given coples of the
oorrespondencah wvas placed under detention under the Defense of
_thﬂ Roalm Aect. .

: In mid-summer of 1941, after receipt of the informition from the
1 = British Embassy in Washington throbgh Mr. Wingo, Mrs. Kent sought
~/ p paseport from the United Stotes Sfwte Department to go to Eng-

vailed upon & nevwspapar-
cFarlane, {since leard in
tho enrly menths of 1944 as a news snalyst dn Station WITH, Baltimoro,
Naryland¥ to go to England for her., Mrs, Kent financed his trip on con-
dition that MacFarlano would interview the English Sollciter who defond-

© @d Kent, and would do his best to interview Kent himself in prison on

the Isle of Wight. MacFarlane reachod England by the Atlantic Clipper
in March, 1942, Upon his return from England, MocFarlane reported to
Mrs. Kent that he had been able to accompllsh all of these assignments,
He saw Kent on the Isle of Wight. Kent told him that the assignment of
handling the surreptitious cables proyed upon his mind and ¢onscienco.
or affirm that I will support and defend the Constitution of tho Unlted
States agsinst all onomies, forocign and domestic, ete."

- i e

Kent considered that the assignment forced him to vioclate his oath,
since he was the accredited public servant of a State Department charged
by Congress, at this timoe, with presorving the meutrality of the United
States, He askoed for o transfer from the Embassy in London. Hia request
was rofused., Ho thon mado photostatic coples of the cablss passing
through his hands and hid them in his room, Kent grow desperate over ths
diraction the correspondence was taking, since obviously the Prosident
wvas committing the Unitod States to war without authorization of Congross
or oven the ktiowledge of the actual government of Britain at that tilme,
Yet at this vory time President Roosovelt was pledging the voters of the
United Statcs that thoir sons would not be sent into foreign war, Tyler
Kent then took ths step of divulging the cabdbles to Churchill'’s most active
political opponent in Parliament, the leader of the Right Club, Captaion
Archibald Ramsay. Tho conspiracy was secrotly discussed among Rightists
and anti-Churchill circles in Britain. On May 10, 1940, owing to the
411lnoss of Neville Chamborlain, the ambitions of Winston Churchill were
suddonly realizod. Churchill received ths government from Chamberlain
amd immodiastely thareafter the British Ramsay and the American Kent were
solzod ond jailed,

MacPFarlano reported that Kent told him that the sxchange of cables
1,! began in October, 1939. Churchill was then First Lord of the Ad-
“7 miralty. According to Kent, tho first message was from Churchlll.
Kent gave its content to MacFarlane as the following: (Gonesral sense
rather than exact quote.) "I am half American and tho natural person 5
vork with you. We evidently see eye to eye. If I could become Prime )
Minister of Britain wo could control the world." After this first eable,
a fow veoks elapsed, then Prosident Rossevelt cabled back for more de-
tails of Mr. Churchill's plan, Thereafter, messages passed at rapld in-
tervals betwoen Churchill and the president, sometimes several in one day,
throughout the winter of 1939 and 1940, the period of the "phony war",
Many vere long letters, which Kont was required to code and decode. Mac-
Farlano reported that Kont told him the substance of these messagoes con-
cornod such suhjcets as tho matter of the transfser of 50 destroyors, the
rethods to be uscd to induce Congress to pass tho Lend Lease Bill, and
stratogy to ba uscd to bring about tho repoal of the American Neutrallty
and Johnaon Acts, . : : ‘

An uncxpectad corrcboration of some of the substance of :sa‘gﬁbles

S was reported by Mr, Wingo after conversation with Mr, Jch 0;05:
2cComn
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. ? vi1l lr"‘pc at once by denying 1it." , ' : -
a

., , -here las been much whispering in both 'I:L Administration and anti-
i ']OAdministration circles that the Russian Secret Police has coples
i of Xent's photoatatic copies of tho cabiles, or at least has their

. Before Kent's transfer from Moscovw to Looden he "had been reproved
by Russian authorities for his criticism of Soviet methods and Communism,
and was & man vho naturally would have been under survelllance by the
Soviet Secret Service in England.

The friends of Tyler Kent suggest that the Russian Becret Service
might have procured the Churchill-Rosevelt cables either photostatically
or textually by entering Kent's room during his absence. It is also pos-
sible that Russian sples procured the cables im the English court room

wrhbo v Ar Aarmind AP o o wnd s dae Etho Aanhlose srom: avhdhtdnd
WML A D 9 Wil WUTLKYLILU Wi VI Wil 4D VOl y VI VaAWVLTSe WOL Cadll bd WIU .

But the manner in which the Soviet Govermment gained possession of
the cables 1s Iimmaterial. Thse fact of such possession has been substan-
tiated by Colonel A. O, McGuire, sn attorney, Southern Buildidg, Washing-

. 'a3 hls reason a fear for the personal safety of Tyler Kent.

ton, D. €. It puts the Soviet Government in a position to use the im-
proper intsrchange botweon the now hsad of the British Government and
the President of the United States 1in such papper and at such time as
might best sult the policy of Moscow. Widespread rumor has it that
‘8talin used possession of those cables at Teheran to blackmall Roosevelt
iinto consenting to the Soviot absorption of Finland and other smll
)Europca.n states, . .

Ian Ross MacFarlane returned to America by plane in September, 1943,
' J 7 landing in Newfoundland and c¢ontinuing to New York by with
him on plane an oat was a free-lanca vriter, John Brya wen,
usually known as Joh ryan, grandson of William Jenniniaﬁyan and son
©of our Minister to rk, Ruth Bryan Rhode. John Bryan‘had interested
himself strongly in the Kent Case and the position of the Right Club mem-
bers in England, and had oponly criticized both the British and American
. governmenta., Hs had been imprisoned for six months in London and releas-
cd just in time to return on the plane with MacFarlane. He had been ex-
pellcd from England with ton shillings and it was Mrs. Kent's money, fur-
nished by MacFarlane, which brought him back to ths United States. He
took a room in Greenwich Village, New York City, and began discussing
the Kent Case freely and with vehemsnce. On January 2, 1944, he was.
found dead in his room. The circumstances, as placed in the police re--
cords of the New York City Police, remiln contradictory and mysterious.
Sinco thils incident -- or accidont -- MacFarlane has indicated a desire
to disassocinote himself from tho c¢ase, or mention of the case, giving

During the week of July 4, 1944, Mrs. Kent recelved a lotter from
England transmitting informntion that her barrister, Mr, Maw, being a-
ware that British suthorities might be considering the release of Tylerb
Eent frow prison, had applisd for a cancellation of the deportation or-
der which has stood over Kent's hoad since his imprisomment. Mr., Maw
stated his bolief that 1t would be unwise for Xent, for reasons of bodi-
1y safety, to re-enter Amorican jurisdiction or leave British jurisdic-
tion until the goverument in the Unlited States becomes more friendly to-
vard his client, : .

- The detalls of this extraordinary affoir in real life were whisper-

']8, od to a larger and larger number of peraons in the newspaper world,
in Congress, and othor circles. Thoy remined unknown to the larg-

er Amorican and British publics uptil June 15, 1944, when questioning and
debato broke out in the- British House of Conmons concerning the right of ™
the Government to contlnue the imprisonment for four years without trial ’
of a momboer of the British Parliament, namely, Captain Archibald Ramsay.
The sams mombers of Parliaoment, who had roised the guestion on the samo
floor back on November 11, 1941, participated. 8 time thero was a
much greater response, Additioncl members from ¢ three parties on the
fleor of the House of Commons -- Laborite, Conser ive and Liberal --
all participatod. The same: Home Ministor, HerbertAOrrison, wos question-
ed &8 to vhether or not he was excoocding his authdrity in continuing %o
deprive Captain Ramsay of the priviloge of repressnting his constituency
in Parliament and to deprive that constiiuvency of its representation
J.rely to cover an oxchange of correspondence betwecn the now head cf
tho Britlish Empire and the head of a fereign state, vwhich, however ir-
rogulay at thoe time, could no longer be interproted as having to be sup-
prosscd in the interests of Britain's war effort,
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c . , ' . ‘A row(:“ 3 after this oxteondcd debate, Oli.or Lyttelton, Minister
. , 1 §7 cf War Production in the British Cebinet, saild in a apeech that .
: . ) ' Amorica had procvcked the Japoanese attack on Perrl Harbor, This
statermont was challemged by Secretary of State Ccrdell Hull, and Mr, A
Lyttelten tempersd his statement without denying its sense. ' 4

- YT TRY W gy

In Pobruary, 1644, Mrs. Kent had taken a chance and sent her sen

¥ ya reprint of tho Honning article in the Washingtcn, D. €., TIMES-
. T T MERALD cf Novembar 12, 1941, asking the prison authcrities tc give
"1t tc him. They did and he acknovledged its receipt. Mrs. Kent at cnce
. wrcte back asking him to corment con 1ts centents, paying especial atton-
+ - tien te paragraph 5 which related, in effect, thit Rcosevelt and Chur-

chill hnd planned Lend Lease by coablegram & yoar bofore the American
porple aver heard cf it, . ) -

‘On May 15, 1944, Mrs, Xent received a cable signod by her scn,
Tyler Kont, frcm prison, reading: "Newspaper atcry essentislly true."
A few doys later she recelved a lengthy letter from hor scn confirming
the criginnl story-abcut the Churchill-Rocsevelt cablegrams published
in Nevember, 1941, Beginning June 17, 1944, thz lcng stcry reached the
American press, cn ths disclesures mnde in the British Heuso of Commons. :
The most complote stery cams through the CHICAGO THIBUNE Foreign Service, )
‘slgned by Larry Rue. 411 ¢f these Lltems passed through British censcr-
ship, vhich 1s ccntrcllo by the Churchill gevernment, indicating that
the Governmont nc lcnger feels cbligatod tc conceal the circumstances cf
the interchange betweon Churchill and Recsevelt which arranged for the
abandenment ¢f its neutrality by the United States,

pom—————ey e et

-

- . .
; Obvicusly the disclcsures of the Kent Case cables can only label :
Mr. Churchill a2s elever, even theough irregular 2nd capticus tcward a s

. superior, But thoy stigmitize the President of the United States as
‘having procecded in entire disregard ¢f the Cemstituticnal precedure te
vhich he i3 swern by cath cf cffice. : %‘
L4 T
The @lsclosures fror England cn the Kent Case were.breught cut on k

: {?] the flcers of the United States Senate and House cof Representatives v
= < on the afterncen of Jung 19, 1944, snd on several successive days. {
A fdebate between Senatcr Henrik Shipsteed, Senatcr Tom Ccnnally, Senater }
Burten K. Wheeler, and a number of others over the Kent Casc cccuples !

several pages in the Ccongressicnal Recerd of June 19. Senatcr Wheeler

relatéd that long age he had asked Secretary Hull in writing hov an Amer- '

. ican Enmbassy mombor cculd be tried in 2 secret British Ceourt for stealing
papers that wont threugh the Americen Embasay., The State Department sent '
a special representative trc mcllify Scnater Whesler. The State Dopart-
mont's wlah was tc hush up the matter, Senctor Cennally, Chairman' of
the Forelgn Relaticns Ccamittce and Administraticn Flocor Leader, had te
Tush tc 8 telephcns to call up the Stote Department te f£ind cut how to
answer the charges ¢f Senator Shipstead. Thereupcn, Ccnnally claimed
that the Unlitod States Government hnd waived Tyler Kent's diplcmatic
immunity and that he was thon prosecuted under British Law, But Scnater
Connally @1d nct make clear the charge. The Ceounally atatement dees nct

“ hcld water, for Tyler Kent wos sentenced on tho charge of stealing decu-
ments, which, if stolen at all, were stolen frem the AMERICAN EMRASSY in
AMERICAN EMBASSY CODE -- certainly nc affa’r of the British Government
at the time. That Geverument weuld indesd have arrested Churchill fer
socretly sending cables without passing them thrcough censcrship in war-
tine, cables vhich went bshind the back of the then British Gevernment,
and in e¢ssence ccnspired for the downfoll of that Government. There-

) fere, tho British part in the case is entirely illsegal cor ultra-official

.- = and the crime, i any, wos against the American Goevernment omly. '

. .
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25 Justice and a thercughly 1llsgal acticn. Ceonsul General Jchn

; g rharct, ncw Chief cf Fereign Service Perscnnel in the State De-~
hrtmant Washingten, was the cnly American cbserver allewed tc be
prosent 1n the Kont trial. He was placed under ocath not to disclese any
detalls of the hearing. He has known Kent since the latterfs boyhood.
Ho tcld Mrs., Xent, aftor his return tc this ecuntry, that "ryler. did
ncthing reprehensible, but morely was unwise in the way he went about dcing
it." Mrs. Kent sav Ambassader Kennedy after his resignaticn from his
Londgn pcst, She asked him if her scon hid been rightly accused of being

- Kc¥t's trial by a British Court therefore romains o complete traves- 4

a 8p @ roplied that there was nc basis whatever for that suspicicn. .
' ) ) wWalto rchan, CHICAGO TRIBUNE correspendent, states that Kennedy teold '
" hins arn very much ashamod of the part I played in tho Kent Case -- | .

‘ - : I lest ©y heod,” )
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) In Jannd July, 1944, Mrs. Ann H. P, Kei)( of 2112 -Hyoming Ave.,

-7311. W., Washington, D, C.), the mother of Tyler Kent, sent a resume

~ ~ of her son's case to the delagates of both the Republican and Demo-
cratlic Conventions., Upton Close, the radioc commentator, gave the Xent

Case nationwide publicity on several occasions. Nevspapers festured 1t.
Millions of Americans beceme ssnsitized to the presence in the New Deal
cleset of 4 Kent Case skeleton ranking in importance with the Pearl Har-“\\
bor skeleton. Then, on September 2, 1944, the State Department issusd a
lenpthy defense of its surrender of young Kent to British suthorities, ‘\\\ ;
HM»s. Kent's reply to SBecretary Hull (a copy of which was ment to every l i
menbar of Congress) began as follows: "May I be permitted to may that

the long release by the State Department .on September 2 relative to Tyler }
Rent left entirely unanswered the polut on which the American people de-

wand an investigation; 1.e., the exismtence or non-sxistence of secrot

pro-war agroemoenis made by the President of the United States without :
‘the advice and consent of the Scoate!", ., ."™Wery few people besides his ¢
mothar are intercsted in Tyler Kent per se, But one hundred and thirty

odd milllon Americans are vitally concerned to know whether or not it

is truo that in time of peace, one year before the Lend Lease Bill and

other measures wore put bofore the Senate, they had been planncd ‘betweon

‘the Amcrican Fresident and the British Navy head'.™ On September 5, 1944

ox-Arbassador Joseph P, Ksunody also went to bat for tho Now Deal.
Eennedy admitted, howevor, that coples of 1500 cablegrams had besn found
in Tylor Kent's room, but 4id not acknowladge the nature of the cable-
grams, News of.the Kennedy statoment reschod Kont in prison and the
British Authoritles parmitted him to wire his mothsr on September 1%,

19%4: " Kennedy's statemont false.™

Tho latest chaptor In this fantastic case occurred Septeober 26,
-')_f} 1944, Ou that date the Washington, D. C. TIMES-HERALD headlined:
— 7 "British Froe Ramsay, Tyler Kent's Friend." With adcquate pres-
surs from back-home constituonis upon Congressmen, tho Kent Case seoms
sureo . Lo boil over as =oon as Congress reconvenss. Why should an American
citizen whose forcbears fought in every American war be imprisoncd zbroad
in outright deninl of his diplomatic rights, when even his Parliamentary .
friend has been released? ¢t

—
;
| ~ . |
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m.ndvised confidentiallp that former gubassador JOSEFH = |
was alleged to have told #th&t he would
subpoena

testify before a Congressional committee unde but otherwise wounld
not talk about the matter. : ' ,

nclosed herewith for the Bureau is the photostatic copy of the
publication by GERALD L. K. SMITH of the story of TYLER KENT.
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® The most sensational story of the century.

- L]
® Allegations in this manuscript based on numerous interviews
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6,3,2 tusum-t vore, 1oT0, followiag 2 parsgre shs eonstitute u_Sumery of tho.

- "most tremondous alle tlom i to eomo to sttention. If tho allepo= -
.77, Slons somtainod in thle masuger 1) um.{ishod in « oourt of Jult;.oc. o
i Mgh offielsls 1n both Ipitaln United @tctcs should B brougk: to--

ook and dunlt with sumarily. I8 .18 the opilnion of well-informad sitizons,
both {n amd eut of Congross, &hat these cllopntizns ere eorrvat.— Whototor
She stg0 may bus tAy should b0 cind and gll purti:s eonocrned should be
< -3 sollod of %o tcatify 3 & publis scurt sonournizg Shess mctiors.— Tho threo
T8 ehlof witnosses alould bee  Wiaston mm.uz. ITylor Kent, aod Frenklin
o B.laomlt. ] ) . et

———

' o London du Koy, 1940, a doy or tve aftor Winston Churchill bocams
-l the King's Piret Ninisfer, a Dnited Statos Embassy diplcmtic ccde
clork was um-hd the British authorities vwith ths pernissicn

of =« and it may lt the tl.gation of s the United States Anvasiss-
. der to lr:t-ain. qu gh 3and § for the -
- dotails cof elnm). ocol hrun tates and_ Britatid

Wlﬂnﬁ' that any ucnuxuu mr ef ‘H' up].:ln‘l:lc l.l"'m cf eithor
nation shall fave "diplomtic fmwnity” ond be answeratlo only to the
eou:-u ef jultag of his own mation, Ambossader Joseph P, Kennoly o
httm- stting on t-tmum from the State Bupartsonl, "er the Pras- -
t of $ho United Bta er ned) ezeeodod his official aotherity Lo -
tnrnl.nc cvu- a :nnhor cf tﬂp A-rhu l-bn.n;:, te ﬂ» jﬂtuh Court.

Iy el o e R e e A&

i"ﬂ“ “Il mr.l.m BIFI"U. ur “B‘; Ci e

R~ ] “J. &4 .
ta. = Eent, J ilty of eng shoule Bave  boen sent to the | -
T “.ﬂ-“ﬂhlo M t’ “:nr& ?wrt bére by & proper - .-
- offielal ' of Ohto Departmcat. EKeot wvas lontnmﬁ tc soven yoars!

s

Jard laber 4n mr.hh prisces., The State Department latsr eliimed that
hne was ﬂnt 4ianisned by Anbassader lonhek thus 1csd ﬁ.i.a i!.gbt.- . -

wa e o e — ‘.--h-—- o - --. ey Pyeay Y vy
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tnd L mru uu.u oo cr uomc thc-ught up
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SR ARSI T T e
sven nbr twcrt.ueo tlun t’h tmm troat-ont or ‘this mem-
Statos "'”"l' is tho reascm fer 1t. Tho case
T wr we sourt 4 ovente u‘ﬁ? on
o, of mcre than six ncnthe. _ An Roglis uoheuer e -,
11sh hﬂhh}: \n'leq a:y vere re- - -
‘m éﬂ .'mt, ) s T
d» Ind also saused th umn: cfﬂmt 600 wm:
g A-u- thew Rankdifn 4 A-.sn..i RaEsay, o Poxber
» ﬂ-ka;u ~af " the ¢ -
it s Ir;stiw of thclr'm
%v’w 31": TR N S :
‘Wrougtt hgninme € rﬂnﬁi Me scrathine “te ao
siom of tafcrmaticn to the o:mx‘ ln-o we run inte
s )

ooy Shat the Tnited States

had
tomhua seutral fn the war that ™na- mmuy"&-‘&"? £
the one hand, ana Oerzany en
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o £11 these matters, hovever, fuiled to ccncern the sase whem. through -
T 4 the efforts of ths British sclicitor, B, Gralnm Mav, the praeeouwtien - -
Ct chose to @rop the charge of inf the enomy and change it to.. . -
: .!hruw cf confidential documenta®., Eont's Lopden attorney declareds . .

1

T
-

be verdict was cme of expodiency and wnder outiide instrustics,” R

:f-. o oJler Kent was Sentenced to seven years' social Smpriscomsnt.at , p .
B S, WVaolsvorth Feniteotisry, This msans coed with eriminals .

> .

: Fathor thao as & pclitical priscner. Aftor s T strile vhieh - .

. on‘u¢ in a hospital osll, ho was ited & meuber of United BtAtes .. .

: . Eobassy, in Lendon, and shortly aftervard nsferred to an old mhry‘, ..
o wod a8 & ponucni rhen £ Isle of Wight, vhere be was kmown to be

~ . up tc Beptesber 23 . ~-hundred and twenty other political prison- .

. ors, focluding Adnirel Dowville, & retired British Acmirel, end g

ctho? prominent anti-Churchill Pritishers were there imprisoned wi B, "

T Abcut & year arter Tylar Kent wvas sentenced, soue details of this "
L 6 . astonis 6380 began to leak cut. Kent's father, & veteran of &\~ .
e - the Spanish-Arerican Var, had served ‘wontzqim the Jaited v ..

. .Btates Consular Service; his mcther (mve, sem =, P.\gent, of 2112 Wyeming K -
"Avenus, N. V., Washington, D, c.) rﬁmq, 4rov s Var Departmsnt pension. R

s The son, Tyler Xent, entored the State Departmont Service us & plosk - -
© &nd Iad & Yecord for Brillfsnt servico. The mothor was sorustomed to -3
oCzmunlcating with her scn during wartime thrcugh the State Departmsnt .-

mil dag. Not until thres weeks after Kent's arrost did his mother dmow, .
- from the Atate De ot, sven the fact tint communication with har som i

ad osased, and thon all details wore refusod ber. Later Mre, Kent . - STg N

learned thrcugh tho British Embassy in vuhhgton. D, Co, that the seri. 1,75

cusness of the cade arcec from the fact that it involwved Wiogton Chae. = 70
. ¢hlll himself, The appeals to the Stato De .?

PO P

£y W
rtment for fnformatiom c6 3 17
- ber cn's ‘care brought mostly rude rebuffs to this fink American mother §:.
¢f noro than sixty years of age, wvho had, with her bueband. sarved her .- 'D
- §Tuntry io many foreign lands. Assistant Becretary of State Breclkenridge 4
. Lrug £inally received Mrs, Kent,. vhen shs sefused to leawe the State D--,;-_.si'
T-partmont uthout_uoi.n"luum. Ee subjected her to & torrent of angry Y
. werds and ooncludods ben the British are through with your son, we BT
A1l prosecuto Rdn to the 1imit of the lav,” Mrs. Kent asked: “Peces- j*.; bt

cute hin for vhat, Mr. Lotg?” 2he Assistsnt Secretary of State wad wn-1 - /-
’ 5510 -to!“ 'fﬂl‘ 'th.\,. 5. ,\--.'- - ' - - L3} L . -f‘ Ca l -‘A le g :;‘L _::._. bt

.y A1l that Tyler Kent and his mother .- and all fnterested Amricine..’
. 7 sk 1s tiat the ¥ Zzboasy clork Be trought bome and properdy. . :

oharged and triesd T American I.u_.

Mre, Eant has Boon $038 that

' 6 immeQintely his improper act in
.in British jurisdiction and sending two m-: secretarisa «- ome v
, 0f them RudcPiSchosnfeld -- to the English court tc give & 1t1tions ©7;
© U testim agoinkt him, Tyler Keot has told a friend who visited him in e
X hmﬂnt- Anbassadcr Kennedy hed ou obe cecasion cffered tc prooure &
. Peloase cn céndition that young Rent would -take cath that would -
- mover diwvulgo the sontents of ocertain sablegram eoded and bgod-a_ i
. through the provious winter. EKent 501d ho refused the "Rribe®, e B

- 4

2. Tooost ot . et . e T . . LAy ’33:'~!":' ¢
S0 o0t Tn ey, 1981, about six menthe after the sentencing of Kent, tiw - 2
© ot LY/ - Tirst intimations reached Nrs, Kent that thore had bsen secrot
.+~ 7. . cables between Winsten Chmrehill and Pranklin 9=iegeu1§. 1§ i,-'-*...e!-. b,
¢ . Tyle? Eent waz a factor. "Thess intimaticms wers givon to. Jrs. Ken res
- Rebert Soctt, & nowspaperman fcrmorly asscelatod with thd WASHINGTON PosT .-
ATd noy o eirculation san on ITISPURGH GAZEITE, B¢ sgid, in ef."
foct: that the cabdbles Mnd treatod B the conduct of tho war, incluting
;hml fcr Anglc-American cocporation, and o ciﬂeany; the Lend Lease
© fermula. Ho alsc sald that promises of full suppert ¢ " British propagan-
Qs sorvices wore assured for Mr. Roosewslt's third terr campaign as atcn
as Winaten Churchill should supersodo Prime Miniater Chamberlain in cffloe. oy
Mr. Scctt dmpliesd that Lenden and Washingten nowspaporpsh geterally ac- . i
‘espted thu truth of the sterden (this was in May, 1981}, but fear of
¢-L3oquencos proventod attaching thal infcrmation to its true source,

) k .
‘,

-In July, 1941, Nrs, Kont sent a ycung mau by the name of Otis 7T,
10‘\(11130, 3 formor clasamate of her son and s ppdlie relaticms expert,
tc mako what inquirios he c¢ould from the British Embassy as to tho
~x1ztuneo and nature of allegod surreptitious goded cables botweon Chur- :
} £1131 an3 Roosovelt vhich sho suspected were connected with tho impriscn-
15t cf her scn, Mr, Wingc states that {n the ccurse of casual ccover- ~ %o
saticn with Mr, Jobn J, Foator, First Secretary cf tho Embassy and Mr, !
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8 tophon\Childs of the Legal Popurtment and Press Relations De ’rﬁmnt. of
tho B 8y, he vos told by them that the caples which Kent hE: coded e
and docoded at the instructions of Amhassador Ketnedy, wers asnt botween
Presidont Roosevolt and Winston Churchill, when the latter was stfll .

Pirat Lord of the Admimalty, Those ¢wo officials of the British Enbaisy
added: ‘"Wo 414 not want to try this case, but since his own Goveroment
aAnd Aobassador insistod, there was nothing ¢lse to do.” They also said;
"His mother has boen to soe us and we hope nhe i3 satisfied, decause

publicity in this mtter would be most embarrassing to both governments.”

) On Novomber 11-, 1981, about one year after the trisl and sentencing
‘” of Keut, & vevelantion of the nmature of his offense was made oo the
floor of tho nrn)i? Eouse of Commons in & question put to the

[
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Govornnont by Richard R okss, N.P., Indopendont Laborite: “"Can-

not the Home Becretary vhether any of these u‘blegn.m or messages
vore sobt by the Prime Ninister (Winston CrRurchill) behind the back of
the then Prime Ninistor {Nevillo Chamberlain)?” The anawer of Homn Sacra-
tory Norrison on the floor of Parliament was: "No information can prop-
orly bo givon ocut about oonfidential doctments which were extracted :
Ifroo the Amorican Eobassy.” ' s <.

: . This oxtraordinary disclosure on the floor of the British Howso T
. 1-’) of Cormons was almost ~- but Bot quite -- successfully » ased "
< 3n tho American pross. MNany editors regarded it as too shoeking =

to uwse, Ono large nowspapor raforred it to legal counsel and was told S
that it might bo libolous, Nowaver, in ono early morning editiom of the ’

¥Washington, D. C., TIMES -HERALD, cf Novembor 12, 1941, Arthur Sears

\\!ol_ming wrotes - . R :

4 - - . o . . e v A .
L “The undorstanding bore is that nuct only cadlegrarms from
Nr. Churchill to Mr, Roosovelt behind Chamberlain®s back, bBut
from Mr. Rocsevelt to Nr, Churchill are involvod. The White
Bousc in response to an inquiry yesterday professad to bawe no
information ot the subjeot. . . R -

. "The ccrrespondence was supposed to have related to British
atd American policy rogarding the European war., Among the Qwe-. — .-
tions touchod upon are said to bave been & morTo vigorous prose- - -

_cuticn of the var than had twen achisved by Mr, Chamberiaip, and
the poeaibilities of the United Btates taking an active part in .
support of Oreat Britain, - L

"According to one wersiocn, the device of Lend Leose legis-, *;,
lation for, circumventing the United States Neutrality lavana ., -
. the Johnaon Act farbidding extension of eredit to Pritajnes a * '
., = war aébt defaulter wos Aiscussed in this secret correspondence »__;;_l,_;_
 botween the Amorican FresiSent and the British Navy bead. . = . &)

. " ' “pigclosure of the text of the o;bhm'vonla estadblish
"  whether Nr, Churchill favited, or Xr. Roosevelt made, &by cOm- . . . -
"mitments of tho United States Government. to & peliey of atding = -

. Britain ths?. was vot oontemplated by existing United 3tphl_hv. -

| *Bmom the outhreak of the war the Presidant hag been mmder -
fire fcr permitting, if nmot enocuraging, Willjam C. Bullitt, - .
Aperican Ambassader to Prance, oand other American diplosats to .. -
enc PFronce and Poland to . get into the war with promises :

of American support. . .

Te “rhe correspondence botwoct Kr. Churenill and the President -
S ‘ passod through the American Bubassy in Londen. Tyler Kent,
" “slork in tho Embassy, made copies of the Churchill and Roocsevelt
. cablegrams and shoved them to Oaptain Archibald Ramsay, & member
of the House of Commons,

"'he laoak of the ccrrespondence scon bscame kncwn and the

Tesprneibility thorofore wvas traced to young Xent. The vengeance
¢f the British and American Oovernments fcr this breach of trust .

was swift and cortain.
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- amd immediately thereafter the British Ramsay and the American Keut . '
soizod and ju{oa : _ = R98r __930,

N ) oL - ——
*Josoph P, Kennady, then American Ambassador to Great . -
Britain, discharged Kent, and the British Government immediately
arrgsted him on charges of espionago. After Kent had been held
in jail for somo time he was given a trial. . The espionage
charges fell flat, but Eo finally vas convicted of larceny of

goveroment decuments and sentsnced to ssvsn years ico prison,

vhero he now is,

*Captain Ramsay, vho had been shovn or given copies of the
oorrelpondenca‘ vas placed under detention undar the Defenae of
‘the Roalm Act. :

In nid-summer of 1941, after receipt of the informtion from the -
1 % British Embassy in Washington through Nr. “;'.{:; Nri. Keut sought
~ a passport from the United States State Department to go to Eng-
land. This was denied her. Mrs, Kent thon vailed upon & DeVEPADODr-
mon vith Baltimore connectisns, Nr. Inn Ross\WacParlans, (since heard in
tho eorly menths of 1944 as & hews analyst on Station WITH, Baltimore,
Natyland) to go to England for her. MNrs, Xent financed his trip on con-
dition that MacForlane would interviev the Eoglish Soliciter whe defend-

gty i -1

- od Kont, and vould do his best to interviev Kent himself ip prison on
" the Isle of Wight, MacParlans reachod Englanéd by tho Atlantic Clipper

in March, 1942, Upon his roturn from England, MacParlans reported to
Mre, Kent that he had been able to accomplish all of these assignments.
He sav Eont on the Isle of Wight., Kent told him that the assignment of
handling the surreptitious cables proyed upen his mind and conscienco.
The oath, taken by all Foroign Service Clorks, 1s: "I 40 solemnly svsear
or alfirm that T vwill support and defend the Conatitution of the United
States agolnst all enomies, Foroign and domestic, ete,”

Eant considored that ths assisnment foresd hiz to viclats hi= oath
since he was tha accredited public servont of s State Department charged
by Congross, at this time, vith prosorving the nsutrality of the Dnited
Statos. He ssked for a transfer from the Embasay in London, His request
vas rofused. Ho thon mado photostatic copies of the cables passing
through his hands and hid m in his room. Kent grav desperate ever the
diroction the correspondence was taking, since obviously Prosident
wvos committing tho United States to war without suthorization of Congress
or aven the Imovledge of the actual governmont of Britain at that time.. -
Yot at this vor{ntm President Roosuvelt was pledging the voters of the
Onited States that their sons would not bo sent into fore war. Tyler
Kont then took the step of divulging the cadles to Churchill'e most active
political opponent in Parliament, the loader of the Right Club, Captain
Architald Ramsay, Tho conspiracy vas secretly discussed among Rightists
ond anti-Churchill eircles in Britain. Oa May 10, 1930, owing to the _ .
illnoss of Noville Chamborlain, the ambitions of Winston Churchill were
suddonly roaliszed. Churohill received the government from Chamborlain

»

- .

’ MacFarlano reported that Kemt told him that the excha of
-] A began in October, 1939. Churchill was then Pirst Lorgs;r th:‘kgg.
7 miraliy. According to Kent, tho first message was from Churchill
Kent gave ita content to MacFarlane as thy foll:sving: (Goneral senae -
rathor than exact quots,) "I am half American and tho natural porsong t
vork with you. Vo evidently sec eye to eye. If I could Mesnms Pwmin. 'O
Minister of Britain wo could centrol the werld.®™ Aftor t.l'ﬁ;-;ir‘a;m

a fov weoks plapsod, then Prosidont Rossovelt ¢adled back for nowe ::\_ile,

tails of Mr. Churchill's plan. Thereaftor, DSS82ges Dpassed at rapid 1g. .~

torvals betwoon Churchill and the Prosidont, somet
throughout the winter of 1939 and 1940, the p.um’“:"r't;:'g;;:nln ono day,
Many vero long lotters, which Kont was required to code and de Y war®,
Farlano rcportod that Kent told him thu substance of these code, Mac-
ournod such subjocts as tho matter of the tronafer of %0 mGaAsAges qon-
mothods to bo uscd to Induco Congress to pass the Lend Le

stratogy to bo uscd to bring about tho repoal of the A 8ase Bi 1, And
and Johnson Acts, )

AT uNOXPIctad COPTObOTatisn of »ome of the substanas . '
] 5, vas reported by Mr. Wings after conversation \u::l!eo of the cables
-4 wimYaahaw af the TRS COINES REGISTER AN WD Torree u?' ohn*Covwlos.
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. There has besn much vhi;gri:g.in'hnth the Aﬂuinu}.uuoﬁ and soti-
] & Admintstretion oircles t the Russian Secret Police bas goples
t.m-cn‘ Kent's photostatic coples of the cables, or at least has their
. . 1 - - * A "‘

t .

. Before Xent's trensfer from Moecow to London he had besn reproved )
by Russian authorities for his criticism of Soviet methods and Coswrunism, - _
and vas & man Yho baturelly would bave been under surveillance by the
Sovist Secret Bervice in England. . T -

- Ths fTisnds of Tyisr Eoot suggest that the Fwwsian Secret Service
might have procured the Churchill-Rossvelt cables eithsr photostatically
or textually by entering Kent's room during his abeence. It is also pos-
8ible tlat Russian spiss proowred the cables in the English court room
vhere, on demind of the barrister, the cables wezr exhibited, T

But the mannar in yhioch the Soviet Government ?med possession of
the cables 1s immaterial. The fact of such possession has been substan-
tisted by Colonel A, O, KoGuire, an attorney, Southern Building, Washing-
ton, D. C. It puts the Soviet Goverument in & position to wse &he im-
proper interchange botweon the nov bhead of the British Qovernment and . )
the Prosident of the United States in such manner and at such time as . |

might best suit tho policy of Moscow, Widespreed Tumor has 4¢ that =

\8talin used possession of these cablos at Teheran to blackmsil Roosevelt
jdote consenting to the Soviot abteorption of Pinland and other smll

uropean states,

‘Ian Ross MacFarlane returned to America by plans in September, 1043,
'l 7 landing in Newfoundland and continuing to Now York by boat. With -

him oo planc and boat was & free-lanco writer, John Bryan‘\Qwen, .
usually known as John“Bryan, grandson of William JenningseEryan and son

"of our Minister to Denmark, Ruth Bryan Rhode. John Bryan hod intorested
-himsell strongly in the Kent Case and the position of the Right Clud mem-

bers in England, and had openly criticized both the British and American
govornments. He bad been imprisoned for six monthe in London and releas-

od juat in time to Teturn on the plans with MacParlans, He had been eox-
Pellod from Englang with ten shillings and it was Mrs. Kent's money, fur- _
nished by MacParlans, which brought him dack to the United States. He - . "
took a room in Greenvich Village, Wew York City, and began discussing . )
tho Kent Case froely and vith vehemesnoe. On January 2, 1944, he was . -
found dead in his room. The circumstances, as placed in the police re-

¢ords of the Nev York City Police, romin contradictory and mysterious. .

' 8inco this incident -- or accidont -- MacParlans has indicated s dasire

to disassociate himeelf from tho case, or mention of the case, giving

‘as his reason a fear for the personal safety of Tyler Xent,

During tho week of July N, 1944, Nrs, Kont received a lotter from
Bngland transmitting information that ber barriater, Wr. Wav, being o-
wvare that British suthorities might be considering the release of Tyler
Kent from prison, had applied for a cancellation of the deportatiod or-
dor vhich has stood over Kent's hoad since his imprisonment., WNr. May
stated his bellel that it would be unvise for Kent, for reasons of bodi-
1y safety, to re-enter Ameriocan jurisdiction or leave British jurisdic-
tion until the government in the United States becomos more fr ndly to-

‘wnrd hkis olient, ( -

; The details of this extracrdinary sffoir in real 1ife vere vhiaper-

15 od to & larger snd larger number of persons in the newspaper vorld, .
in Congress, and other circled, They remained unknown to the larg- -

er Amorican and British publics until Juns 15, 194%, vhen questioning and
“debato broke out in the British Nouse of Comoons ooncerning tho right of .
tho Government to continuo the imprisotment for four years without trial
of A membor of tho British Parliamsct, namely, Captain Archibald Ramsay.
The sams mombers of Parliament, whe bad raised the guestion on the samo
floor back on November 11, 1641, participated. This time there was a .
much greater rosponss, Aaditions] metbers from the three partios on the .
floor of the House of Commors -+ Laborits, Conserwative and Liberal - S
all participated, The same Homs Ninister, Herbert\Norrison, was Question- .

" 94 a8 to vhethor or oot he was exoseding suthority in eontinuing to

doprive Captain Ramsay of the privilege of represetting his eooatituency.

. in Parliament and to deprive t conatituency of its Fepresentation .

morely to cever an exchange of correspondence batwesn the nov hasd af

© _ the British Empire and the head of n I'wu{: state, vhich, howsver ir-

rogular at the time, oould no longsr be interpreted as having to be sup- .
prensoed 4n the 1nt.u'7nt- of Britain's wvar effort, . ng T W St
H4
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' 4 fow cays after this oxtended dobate, Oliver Lyttelton, Minister
- ] & ‘of ¥ar Production in the British Cabinet, said in a speech that
P ‘ America had provcked the Japanese attack on Pearl Earbor, This
atatomont was challenged by Secretary of State Ccrdell BEull, and Nr.
t _Lytte:ltcn tempersd his statement without denying its sense, o

’ In Pebrunry, 1984, Mrs. Kent had taken a chance and sent her son

' - 20y3 roprint of tho Henning article in the Washingten, D. C., TIMES-
" .. 7" "7 HERALD cf November 12, 1941, asking the prison authcrities tc give
: it tc him. They 414 and he acknovledged its receipt. Mrs. Xent at once
i wrcte back asking him to ccmment on fts ecntents, paying especisl atton-
ticn tc paragraph 5 which relatesd, in effect, that Rcossvelt and Chur- .
£bill had planned Lend Leose by sablegram a year bofore the American
pocple ever hoard cf 1it, . , : . )

, On May 15, 1944, Nra, Kenl rsceived a cable signod by her son, .
Tyler Kont, frcm prison, reading: “Nowspaper story essentially true.”

A fev days later she received A lengthy letter from her scn eccnfirming
the criginal stcry about the Churchill-Rocssvelt cablegrams published

. in Nevomber, 1941, Beginning June 17, 1944,  the lcng stery reached the
American press, cn tho disclcsures made in the British Hcuso cf Commons,
The moat complete stcry came threugh tho CHICAGO TRIBURE Poreign Service,
signed Larry Ruo, All cf theso itoms passed through British censcr-

. ship, vhick 1s centrclloc by the Churchill government, indicating that
the Governmornt nc lcnger fools cbligstod to ecnecoaal the etircumstances of .

- the interchang. botvoon Churchill and Reccsevelt which arranged for the .
adandcoment cf its neutrality by the Unitodrstnten.' :

Obvicusly th: disclesures of the Kokt Case cables can only label
Mr. Churchill as clefer, evan though irregular and capticus toward a
superior. But thoy s-igmtize ths President of the United States as
hiving procecde? in entire disregard cf the Constituticnal prcecedurs to
vhich bo 4s svecrn by cath of office. . ‘

~ .« Tho disclosures frcr England cn the Kent Case were. breught out on
-z] the flcors of the United States Sonate and House cf Ropressntatives
on tho afterncen of Jine 19, 1944, and ch several successive days,
A fobate botweon Sonatcr Hen- !k Shipatead, Senater Tom Ccnnally, Senater
Burtcn X. Whoeler, and a numbcr cf cthers over the Kent Caso cceupies
several pages in the Congressicnal Recerd of June 19, Senater Wheeler
relatéd that lcng age ho had ask:4 Secretary Hull in writing hov an Amer-
ican BEmbassy mboibor cculd be tricd 4n a seeret British Court fer stealing
papers that wont thrcugh the Amorican Robassy. The State Departmsot sent
a special representotive tec mollily Senator Wheeler., The State Depart- .
oont's wish was to bush up the matter. Senater Ccnnally, Chairman of
the Foreigp Relatiocns Ccomumittas and Adminisiraticn Flocr Leader, had to
rush tc a tolephene to call up the State Departmont teo find cut how to
answer the charges ¢f Semator Shipstcad. Thereupon, Cennally olaimed
that the Unitcd States Governnent had wolved Tyler Kentt's diplcmtic
ipmunity and thot he was thon prosecut.d under British lLaw. But Senator
Ccnnally £1d net maks cloar the charge, The Cennally statement deoes not
hcld wvater, for Tyler Kent wvaos sentenced cn the charge of stealing -&cou-
ments, which, 1f stolen at all, vere stelen from the AMERICAN EMPASSY in
AMERICAN EMBASSY COLE -~ certainly nc affa'r of the British Geovernment
at the timo, That Gevernment wculd indeed have srreated Churchill fcor
socratly sending cadbles without guing them through censorship in var-
time, ocables vhich wont behind the back cf th. thom British Gevernpent,
and in essence ccnapired for the downfall cf that Oovernment, There-
forg, the British part in the case is entirsly illegal or ultra-officisl
and the crioe, if any, was against the American Government omly, ‘

A - Kont’a trial by 8 British Court thorefore r:mains s complete travos.
27 tqg: Justice &nd a therpughly 1llegal acticn, Coosul General Jchn

G NErhardt, ncv Chief cf Foreign Service Perscunel in the State De-
tartment "Ih Washington, vas the only American observer allowod to be
prosent in the Kont trinl. He was placed under oath not to disclose any
dotails of the hoaring, JBe has known Kent since tho latter's beyhood.,

. Ho tcld Mrs. Kent, aftor his return tc this country, that ™Tyler d4id ‘-

nething reprohensible, but merely was unvise in the vay he weut about déing
\ °  1t." MNrs. Kont sav Ambassador Kennedy after his resignaticn from his
.. Londen pest, 'She askéd hin if hor aon Ind been rightiy acoused of being
‘. o 8pY. BHe roplied that thore was nc basis vhatever for that suspicion.
. Walter\frchan, CHICAGO TRIBUKE correspondent, states that EKennedy told
L - hinm: am vorg much sshamod of the part I played in the Kent Case -~

I lost ry hoad, . ' :

e
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I ~ o Jb Jube and July, 1944, MNre, Ano K. P, Eent {(of 2112 Wyoming Ave.,
y - 2 3Ws V., Vashington, D, é-)o the mother of Tyler Kent, sent a Tresuw
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her son's ocase to the dol:gtﬂ of both the Republican and Dexo-
eratic Conventions. Upton Cloae, radlo commentator, gave the Xent
Case nationwvide publicity on seversl occasiona. Newapapers featured 1t,
Nillions of Americans became ssnsitized to ths presence in the Nev Desl
closet of & Kent Case skmleton renking in ortance with the Pearl Ear-|
bor skeleton. Then, on Beptember 2, 1944, State Dopartment issued a \
1 _ lengthy defense .of its surrender of oung EKent to British authorities,
=7 rMirs. Keut's Teply to Becre Hull (a copy of vhich was sent to every
mezmber of Congress) began as follows: "Nay I de permitted to say that
. the longtuhuo by the State Department ov Septexber 2 relative to Tyler
Eslit leoft entirely ubanswvered the point on which the American peorle de-
mand an investigation; 1.e,, the existence or nou-existence of secret
. pre-var agrospents {ne President of the United States vithout
- 'the advioe and consent the Senate'". ., ."Very fov people besides his
mother are interested 'in Tyler Kent per se, But ocoe hundred gnd thirty
000 mililon Americans Arw vitally concerned to know vhathar or not it
is true that in time of gnoo. oDe year before the Lend Loase Bill and
. othsr measures were put bofore the Senate, they haéd been plannmed *betweon
the Amorican President and the British Navy head'.” On Septezber 5, 194A
ox:- Ambassador Josaph P, o also went to bat for the Nov Doal.
Kennody admitted, howevor, thatl ooples of 1500 cablegrazme had bogn found
in Tyler Eetl's room, but 414 not acknowledge the nature of the cablo-
. Wews of.ths Ketnhedy statoment reached Kent in prison and the
ritish Authorities &.mtua him to wire his mother on September 1%,
1984: " Kennedy's statemont false.”

~ , Tho latest chapter in this fantastic case occurred Septembor 26,
/4, 198, o tint date the Washington, D, €. TIMES-HERALD headlined:

{ "aritish Froe Rma{. fg.er Kent's Priesnd.® With adcquatc pros-
sure from back-home oonstituents upon Congressmon, the Kont Case seoms
sure to boil ‘over as soon as Cougress reconvenss. Why should an American
eitizen vhose forebesars fought in every American war be impri=sncd cbroad

in outright dsnial of hi.l diplomatic rights, when evon his Parliamentary .
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. Gandy
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Late Friday afternoon, May 24, 1963, Assistant Attorney
General John Douglas of the Civil Division stopped by the office /__.
and referred to the pending 1likel suit which has been filed by subject
against former Ambassador Jbseph(gsgnedy. Mr, Douglas stated that
following the filing of this 1ib suit in the State Court of Florida
early in April, 1963, the Civil Division reviewed this matter for the

——— purpose of determining whether-the suit should be defended by the —————

Department of Justice, The Justice Department would have defended
the suit if it had arisen out of official action taken by Mr. Kennedy
in connection with his position as United States Ambassador. The
Civil Division concluded, however, that the libel suit had no
relationship to Mr, Kennedy's position as Ambassador, It would
therefore be inappropriate for the Justice Department to act as
defense counsel, r

kr, Douglas indicated that thereafter, Ambassador Kennedy
arranged to have the suit defended by one of his private attorneys, 3
William Payton Marron of New York. > :.

¥r. Douglas stated that Attorney Marron is in the Arocess,
of securing the necessary evidence to defend the suit, and in,this,
conpnection. has learned that a former United States foreign officer<

by the name Gowen had testified in the original prosecution;of a
Kent in England for violation of the British Official Secrets Act ;

in 1940, Pertinent testimony on the part of this witness is saidu

to relate to two telegrams which Kent had in his possession, These
telegrams were between former President Roosevelt and British

Prime Minister Churchill, To support the testimony of the U, S,
foreign officer, it was desired that pertinent pages of the transcript
of the original Kent trial be utilized in currez:; procegdinﬁs. ‘4¢ |
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Menorandum to Mr, Belmont
Re: Tyler Gatewood Kent

Mr. Douglas stated tbat he was referring Attorney Marron
to the State Department since that Department will have to authorize
any testimony by one of its former officers. Mr, Douglas stiated
that since the State Department originally furnished a copy of the
transcript of the Kent trial to the FBI, he wanted to know what
interest, if any, we might have in connection with Marron's efforts
to make use of the tramscript,

After checking, I advised Mr. Douglas that, as the
| Department file will show, the British initially furnished the trial
transcript to the State Department with definite restrictions as to
its use, Mr, Douglas readily agreed that this was an issue which
Attorney Marron would have to resolve directly with the State
1 .Department, Mr, Douglas said he would inform Marron that he take .

up with the State Department not only the matter of the testimony
of the former State Department official, but also the question as
to what, if any, use can be made of the trial transcript.
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- " HE TOLD HIiSh ALL
{ OUR WAR SECRETS

ERMANY in the early days of the war, kncw the

exact strength of our fighting forces, their disposi-

tions, inventory of war materials, our prospective
war pxﬁlcﬁon and our strategic pla.ns—-—through

IYLER/KENT, 8 code clerk at the United States Embassy in
London.”

Last night, for the Arst time the full story of the actlvitieg
of this traitor—now serving seven years' penal servitude Iin 4
Britlsh Jail—wag revealed by
" MR. JOSEP KENNEDY, American Ambassador at the timei

Mr. Kennedy ‘sald: “In the
period after Britain had declared [———
war Mr. Churchill was very com- |
plete in revealing to me, and|
through me to Mr. Roosevell,
;| Britain’s unpreparedness.

“Mr. Churchill and other
high British officials gave me the
whole mcturc—-ﬁgures on Britain's
land, sea and air forces, the dis-
position of British wunits every
where, Britain's home inventory of
War materials, her prospective war
pRoduction, and the fundamenta
ofk Britain’s strategic plans..

Terrible Damage

*“Week by week these were fo
warded @ Mr, Roosevelt in an
‘unbreakable’ code. .

“We had to assume that weck
by week this same data went
{o Berlin via Kent,

“As a code clerk Kent had the
unbreakable code bonk at his
olbow and that 13 what did ten-ible
damage.”

Mr. Kennedy disclosed t.ha.t
because of Kent's arrest America's
diplomatic commuincations
throughout the world were
blacked out in the weeks before
the fall of France.

t, The black-out lasted from twa to
six weeks, until couriers had )

reached the embassies with ne ,}/
A

!
5

codes,

Kent transmitt.ed his inrorm
tion via Italy and Mr. Kenned j "'
sajd that Italy might have bec;E
ordered to stay out of the war I
14 months because of her useful- '

ess to Germany as a transmission

el for information.

Beans Spilled

He emphasised that Italy did
not go to war until afier Kent's
' arrest.

) ;%}cotland Yz:;% found copies of
0 documents locked in a stron DTOT 3 GAL 4 AN
box in Kent's rooms. B CFFRICE OF THE LEGAL ATTACHE

© %The heans wers snilled when SR " TAN E}V:B;;SSY

P

: themft‘:al-i';;mii:x%;;ssny Ht:'élhé-phoned R A
Kent’s rooms while Scotland Yard LONDCON, ENGLAND

. imen and United States Embassy v —
officlals were there, N i ;2 ! -t
.. " If America had been at war, Mr. e \ é - T
T, Kennedy g.ddech he would have * L -
. : recommended that Kent be sent Y :
bagk to America to be shot. INDEXEE oo opp 1o 1944
v, r. Kennedy walved diplomatic ¢ ' i :
«~‘4impunity with the approval of

, 0T ¢ Q 4‘1 'the] State Department and turned
N '\:P 2 1 hj . ‘Keft over 1o the British authori- 1 | ——
tes.—Reuter. -

7,
7
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| CAPITOL STUFF |

By JOHN_O’DONNELL,

OW that FranklifRoosevelt is dead, and Winston
#Churchill has beéen repudiated by his fellow
“subjects of Great Britain, ard the war is over
and censorship is ended, there is no reason why the
American people shouldn’t have all the facts about : \
two tremendously important facts in our cou&y. \
First, from the standpoint of time, is the case of Tyle enf— .
the young U. S. State Department career man TV, 15 5\
time in a British jail following his wartime secret trial in London. | Y
Kent was tossed into an Isle of Wight hoosegow after our U, S. \
Ambassador to London, Joseph P;_f\lfiennedy. had been jnpfructed
by Roosevelt and former Secretary of State Cardell# Hull to
waive Keni's diplomatic immunity (to which he was entitled)
. and have him {ried in secret in order to suppress the secret . .
,’ messages passed between Rooseveit and Churchill, which Kent
‘ bhad decoded as a part of his State Department job, =
. .And second—second only because of.timing—is the story of )
/fearl Harbor which Roosevelt and his associates furiously (and i

" suceessfully) managed to. hush. ’-'-._v_‘ y
This yarn is going to break, come hell or high water. . .; 2
RESIDENT TRUMAN is willing to have the facts laid on the \
line. Importantly, ene of Truman's good friends and a former : %

Senate colleague for whom he has the highest regard, Michigan's i
JRepublican Ferguson, will carry the ball in the Jortheoming -
..................

n
smash at the Roosevelt secrecy wall.

X g -

Harbor stdry since the hour of the Jap victory—a wall of secrecy
which was strong enough to preveni the now retired Associaie
Justice of the Supreme Court Roberts from getting the complete
and frank testimony from army and navy officers in Hawaii %

This is the wall of secrecy, thrown up around the whole Pearl qu,

wha wished to tell the investigator for their country what reaily &
happened and wh_y—hut were gagged by White House and State e ‘P.@
- ; Department wartime instryctions. o ’
i The case of young Kent is particularly important, even more | l 5:1 2 é ﬂ - A' _
! S0 than Pearl Harbor, perhaps, if the allegations concerning erartaNer Er PR PEPERTIN
| Roosevelt-Churchill secret messages turn out to be true. LR A L

! M true, Franklin Delano Roosevelt will be marked down in | &, SEP 4 1945
historyias a colossal liar who deliberately deceived and betrayed
his nstion by telling his fellow citizens that his international
policy was to keep this couniry out of any European war, while

' at the same time he secretly connived to create a new government
in Britain headed by war.doving Churchill after ditching the
-peace-Joving Chamberlain, al} under Roosevelt promises that he page
could finally swing this nation into belligerency, despite the TIMES-HEARLD
wishes of Congress or the majority of the voters. l Date §-/7- %5

R Clipped at the Seat of

o ———

This is a clipping from
of the
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/\”,‘7 Government
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HE facts of the Tyler Kent case are these: ,
The young man, whose father before him had been & .
State Department career official, was in charge of the code room
in our London Embassy back in September 1939, when Prime
Minister Chamberlain proclaimed to the House of Commons that
Ris Majesty's government had decided to declare war on Germany
and hoped that they could persuade France to follow suit.

e a P ATND wan haannein
Then came the days of the phoney war and F.D.R. was becoming

restless in Washington because he didn’t think Chamberlain was
pressing the attack on Germany,

In fact, there were certain telephone monversations between
; Roosevelt in Washington and American Ambassadors Bullitt in
i Paris and Kennedy in London in which F.D.R. bluntily observed, -
“Can't yon put some iron in Chamberlain’s backbone?”

Then came the Roosevelt coded messages to Chamberlain's
lieutenant, one Winston S. Churchill, then a member of the
Chamberlain government.
Young Kent got the secret R005eve1t—ChurchilI messages A5 a - .
part of his regular job. In the phony war months of '3940 hef|
copied them, decided to quit the State Department service and[l
i

return to Washington and place them before the Senate and House
Committees on Foreign Affairs.

Then came the overiurn of the British cabinet, the harassed | R
and ailing Chamberlain was tossed out. Churchill became Prime i
Minister. Kent was grabbed by British security police from Bcot- |
land Yard. i\

Roosevelt and Hull told Kennedy that they didn't want Kent
tried in this country where his defense might “create disunity”
and that it was OK. by us to have American Citizen Kent of a
neutral America tried under the secrecy of wartime star chamber [
sessions with the public barred, all evidence impounded and testi
mony of withesses suppressed,

i, HOT of it all was that State Department Employe Tyler
Kent received a seven years' sentence from the British court in

May 1940,

i According to former Ambassador Kennedy, Kent had copied

some 1,500 code messages exchanged between Roosevelt and the

then ambitious Churchill, who in 1939 was eagerly awaiting the

- day to ditch Chamberlam and get the Prime Minister’s fob.
Latest cables from Britain say that Kent will be released from .

his Isle of Wight confinement October 1 and be deported. to the

United States.

. American counsel for Kent started a move to halt the de-
» portation proceeding-—on the astounding grounds that the State
1 | Department would seek to re-arrest him on similar charges in order
s to preveni him from making public his knowledge of the Roose- -
veli-Churchlll messages, :

Thiz legal move has now been dropped. Meanwhile, British
authorities have reported that because of the shipping situation
due to return of U. 8, service personnel it may be impossible to
deport Kent to his homeland *for months."

—y
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Kuat Charges
CnReturn Home

By NEAL PATTERSON
and DAVID CHARNAY
NEW YORK, Dec. b (NY News).
Tyler Kent, fortner code clerk {n
the Americ'n Embassy at London
whao overnight became the central
ligure in the pgreatest Anglo
American  espionage mystery of
“Marid War II, came home from
five years in & British jail yester-
day to hurl charges of falsehood at
“1y erstwhile chief, former Ambas-

sador Joseph P. Kennedy. fe-
Kent. whose friends have L
.narged he was railroaded to

prison to foresiall his exposure
ef alleged secret pledges ex-
changed between President Roose-
velt and Winston Churchiil, be-
lore America was drawn into the
var=-also virtually assured him-

self of an early seat before &
eongressional investigating com-
mittee,

Wllling to Testily

On & Hoboken pier, soon after
~woarking from the British
crelghter Silver Qak, Keni de-
jared he could give information
» the commitiee now sifting the
rearl Harbor disasier, “Not as to
‘ne Pearl Harbqr phase, but as
wards = America's eniry into
war.’

He said he was willing to testify
«fare at cemmitiee or any
oper authority, but that
't know & Republican re-

ear] Harbog Commitiee to
all’him. R

‘To more than 40 newspapermen
¢ 34year-old excareer diplomat
amitted that embassy papers
ad been found in his London
rartment, but avolded comment
n former Ambassador Kennedy's
‘atement ¢hat they totaled 1,500,
“There were gome documents in
v apartment,” was how Kent
ut 16, “I don't wish to reveal
efr contents at this time. They
cre related to embassy mftt.ers."

ennedy “Inventions” b

“Is 1t frue,” reporters asked,
nat the information you were
tking home went to the then
cutral Itallan Embassy and by
‘.’omatle pouch t¢ Rome and
n te Berlin?”
“That's pure mvention by Mr.
“ennedy. I den*t know whether
v informatlon reached Rome or
arlin,” o .
Q.—Is it true there was s phone
Al from the Malian Embassy to
- wur apartment while BScotland
ard agents were searching it?
A ZThat™
. Kennedy.
Q-~What aboui the charge that
o of your decoded messages
iich were left by Anna Wolkoff,
White Russian, were found in
nearby photographic  studio
wre they allegedly had been re-
.ced to microfilm by & German
wr
A —Nothing of that nature was
‘rged by the British. It was a
-e invention nf Mr. Kennedy.

rrics Questions

Kent sald he had known Miss
Tknff, operator of an exclusive
adon dress shop and the daugh-
- of a former Czarist agmiral,
* ahout six months before thew
rest. He parried questions as o
= friendship with the girl, wha
*s convicted with him of violat-
. the Official Secrets Act.
Miss Wolkoff is still serving a
veal' term.
Asked if he himself was guilty
violaling that statute, Kent
Yed:
“I wanted to inform the Senate.
sonsidered thal the documents
utained information the Senate
ould have, relating to forelgn
'ations." .
Q. Did you have any right to
ve those documents in your
TnY—A. Tinder  nrdinary  elr.

snges
TWB‘TE&T‘%

bassador to Britain, today chal

Acme Telepnota
Prisoui

five “years in a

B (},’

Tyler’Kent Home—After Five Years in, British
'I‘y]e_r Kent, former elerk in the U, 8. Embassy in London, who spent
British jail for the alleged theft of secret correspondence, is greeted by his mother in

Hoboken, N. J. He arrived on the Pritish freighter Silver Oak vesterday. Kent said
he took the documents for the purpese of reluying the information to the . Senate.

cently announced that no charges®
are pending against him here.

He was warmiy greeted at the r
pier by his mother, Mrs, Anna H.|'
P. Kent, of Washington, widow of
a career diplomat. Mrs. Kent, who
last saw her son in 1940, has bat-
tled unceasingly for his release.

She was accompanied by a fam-f
ily {Iriend, Charles Parsons, of
Kennebunk, Me., and two private

detectives, former Lts. John ) o
Shields and Edward Moran of the SUGRN 40 1840
New York palice. Five Hoboken - !

pollce provided a further escort. .

"

Kennedy. Chal

CHICAGO, Dec. 5 (CTPS)
Joseph P, Kennedy, Termer am-

in the United States embassy in
London, to make public any in.
formation he may have ihat
would be of interest to the Amer.
ican people. Kennedy is here on &
business trip.

“If Kent really has anything to N
say that would interest the people
of the United Siates, and if there
is any truth to his confentian that
his arrest in England prevented
him from making any disclosures
there, then now is the time for
him to speak cut, because the re-
strictions that he alieges existed }
certainly do not-exist now that he
s back in the United States,’” the
former ambassador said,
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